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I.

CALL TO ORDER

II.

ROLL CALL

Ill.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Minutes October 26, 2016

IV.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

V.

OLD BUSINESS
A. Tran Steel
B. #6, A-7 Easement
C. Determination Of Need

Website:
httn:/!dlm. ouam. coy

E-mail Address:
dirndr@land.guarn gov

Polaris Point

VI.

NEW BUSINESS
A. MOUGEDA
B. MOU WIC & GEPA
C. Public Hearing
D. Deloitte Audit Report
E. Outstanding Letters Of Request-Pacific Unlimited, Bryan Ha

VII.

REPORTS
A. GEDA
B. Director

VIII.

ADJOURNMENT

Telephone:
(671) 473-5263flor
(671) 649-LAND (5263)
ext. 435

Facsimile:
671-649-5383
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Former teacher, softball coach faces 190 years for sex crimes in RP
SANTA ANk Calif. CAP) A former
Southern California teacher has been
convicted of thud expoiIabon after
prosecutors said he traveled to the
Philippines to have sex with young
girls and videotaped the encounters,
-

The United States Attorney’s
Office says 6S-yex-old Robert Ruben
Om&as was found guiity Thursday
on seven counts including producing
child pornography.
The former Orange County teacher

wiit be sentenced Feb 27, when he
faces a total of 190 years in federal
prison.
Authorities said that after at east
three trips to the Philippines beginning in 2006, Ornelas brought video

images of the sexuat encounters back
tottwunitedStates.
Ornelas worked as a teacher in the
Santa Ma Unified School District
from 1992 to 2003, and coaded a
local girls’ softball team.

South Korea prosecutors:
President conspired with her friend

Kin gather at Philippine dictator
Marcos’ tomb amid protests

SEOUL, South Korea
CAP)
South Korean
prosecutors said Sunday
that they believe Pres
ident Park Geun-hye
conspired in criminal
activities of a confidante
who allegedly exploited
her presidential ties to
amass an illicit fortune
a damningrevelation that
may convince opposition DgMQNSTRKflO+thQfrstea enfri&y-wearmáC
parties to push for Park’s a(Southgo,eh Thesdent-Poa*.C.wt%e,lrftand-Cfot
Soon-sot $torh lengthtoe frknd, lnSeoal, SovthXen
impeachment.
The ploqords heidfy the pntesfe’s read: Wart-Ceun
Prosecutors
want bye
should step dawn AP
to interrogate Park in
person, but presidential
Prosecutors on Sunday formally
spokesman Jung Voun-kuk, who charged the confidante, Park’s long’
said the investigation resembled a time friend Choi Soon-sil, on suspi
character assassination’ on Park. cion of interfering with state affairs
strongty hinted that the president and bullying companies into giving
would continue to refuse their tens of mil,ions oF dollars to foonda
questioning.
tions and businesses she controlled.
-S
— —
and the latest In a spate of sea
2 more Indonesian
attacks.
ifs emi
Wan AaI Ban Wan Abdul
off Mala flt*e’ fl,afd, who heads Sabab’s secu
rity ce.tee said five masked men
KULA, WMPUR. Mabysia amnr.ed with long rifles raided a
CAP)
Malaysian authorities fishing trawler late Saturday. He
sai4.iay that another two fold local media Sunday that the
Md fisharn have been mendatreyedtheboat’s cOmjnu
abducted by armed men off east nications system sad stole hand
em Sabah state or Borneo island, pisenes and meney before kidnap’
the second such case this month ping the siopper and his assistant.

MANILA CAP)
Family members and
.-‘;
followers of Philippine
dictator
Ferdinand
Marcos gathered for
a vigil at his tomb on
Saturday, a day after
his secrecy-shrouded
burial at a heroes’
cemetery
triggered
widespread protests
three decadesafter the hA
strongman’s ouster,
torn A HERO’: Protesters on Friday chant slogans as the
Marcos’
widow, late Philippine dictator ftth,nacd Monroe Is finally bested at
Imelda, clad in black, theHerses’ Cemetery it ,ubothan raguig oily, east of Manila,
thanked
supporters Philippines. Marcos wasbvo,ed ‘fikeathief is therighl’Fridoy
at rho coorts’s haoe,’acn’ctery in a secrocy’shnudcdcen
and local officials many whirt apponesesaidmackcd
the donocnotic triumph
who traveled by bus wan steno ‘people power’ mole ousted him three decades
from Marcos’ north’ ago. AP
em
home province
to pay their respects. She said they rest hen at the Heroes’ Cemetery,’
had given her family strength as they tmeida Marcos said in front of a black
kept the hope for nearly 30 years to tomb surrounded by wreaths of white
have Marcos buried at the country’s flowers. But I know we still have a lot
Heroes’ Cemetery, which is reserved of criticisms to face,”
for foerner presidents, national artists
Vice President Leni Robredo, who
and soldiers.
ran in May elections under Duter
Thousands of pro-democracy activ Ce’s rval party, questioned why the
ists who ,aUied in Man!a on Friday said buriat was carried out even before a
the decades-cwig debate over Marcos’ Supreme Court decision a’iowing it
final resting place was far from over, has become final.
and they were planning more protests
“We are a!armed by the bra zenness
in the days ard weeks ahead
of Its execution,’ she said in a speech,
President Rodrigo Duterte, who ‘Hidden wealth, hidden human rights
gave the go-ahead for the burial, abuses, and now a hidden burial with
appealed for calm,
complete disrespect for the rule of
“I know Ferdinand will at last be at law.’
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GALC COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
Department of Land Management Conference Room
3rd
Floor, ITC Building, Tamuning
Wednesday, October 26, 2016 2:15pm to 4:45pm

Ronald F. Eclavea
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Anthony

(
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Antonio A. Sablan
Corn III lSI( )flCI
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I. CALL TO ORDER
Meeting was called to order at 2:15pm by Chairwoman Anita Orlino
II. Roll Call

I fl IS Sit’ ncr

Street Address:
5905. Marine Corps Drive
Suite 733 ITC Building
Tamuning, CU 96913

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 2950
Hagátna. CU 96932

Websile:
http:f/d!rn.uam.gov

Present were Chairwoman Anita F. Orlino, Vice-Chairman Ronald T. Laguana,
Secretary Maria Cruz, Commissioner Ronald Eclavea, Commissioner Anthony Ada,
Commissioner Antonio Sablan, Commissioner Louisa M. Wessling-Absent, Deputy
Director David Camacho, Land Administrator Margarita Borja, Karen Chadauros,
Land Agent, Kristan Finney, Attorney.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: In Compliance with public law 24-109, Guam Ancestral
Lands Commission published the public meeting announcement on Wednesday,
October 19, 2016 and Monday, October 24, 2016 in the Guam Daily Post.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: This meeting is called to order. We are going to bypass
the Inifresi and we move to the approval of the minutes.
Ill. Approval of Minutes
A. September 14, 2016

E-mail Address:
dlmdir@ landguam gay

Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I make the motion to approve the minutes subject to
corrections.

Telephone:
(671) 473-5263)7 or
(671) 649-LAND (5263)
ext. 435

Chairperson Anita Orlino: There is a motion on the floor to approve the minutes
from September 14, 2016, is there a second?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second the motion.

Facsimile:
671 -649-5383

Chairperson Anita Orlino: Seconded it by Commissioner Eclavea all in favor say
“aye”
All Commissioners: “Aye”.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: All oppose?

No response

0

0

IV Public Comments
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Ricardo Cruz.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: My name is Ricardo Cruz from Dededo. I just wanted to touch base with the
Director regarding the easement access to my lot any update please.
Deputy Director David Camacho: One thing that was brought up at the oversight hearing by
Senator Tom Ada was when we were going to finish area 7 I told him we would try to accomplish
it before Christmas.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: You heard the Deputy the master plan will most likely be done on or
before December
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: The master plan will be completed I can show the proposed map the Deputy
was kind enough to give me. Is this still the layout for the proposed master plan?
Deputy Director David Camacho: There has been a revision I don’t know if we have a copy on
that with us right now.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: That’s acceptable. What we are interested in is the time that this will
materialize the heirs having their document in hand to this point here it has been awhile, if this is
being approved by December this leads me to my other question; how long will the surveyor push
on with his task to clear and make access to all the property owners.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: The Deputy Director will move forward on that he presented to the
Senator at the oversight hearing that he was given 90 days.
Deputy Director David Camacho: You mentioned something about clearing, we cannot. As far
as the flagging the easements we will do it other than that the private landowners surveying the
property as indicated on the deed that they are suppose to provide the easement the surveyor will
identify the easement itself as far as clearing we don’t have the funding to do that, there are a lot
of things being asked of us but we don’t have the funding. But as far as the identification of the
easement the surveyor will survey the portion of the private property they should indicate on the
map itself showing the easement that is the time we connect from one property to another but
clearing If we have the money to do it we will do it.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: That shouldn’t stop the property owners from self help the
government has to do everything at cost the landowners should do some self help too.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: I appreciate your comment Commissioner Sablan. The Deputy Director can
attest that at one time we surveyed the property but on account of the easement and where it is
going to be applied we took the initiative to survey the property, we identified and are willing.
What I am getting at is from route 15 to bottom most property to the top our property 2449. The
plan is upon approval, is it going to be (ndividually access as they go along or is it going to be
identified at the public hearing will every landowner be presented by the proposed easement, if
you are in this area understand it is the law that you provide easement as we go along I would
make myself available to follow the plan so when it comes to my property I can actually travel the
2 P
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road and furthermore to divide the property to the heirs of 2449. That was what I was hoping to
get that from the Director but that is highly unpractical since it hasn’t been approved yet but
hopefully by December there are six parcel of land that has to be access for 2449 how long is it
gonna take the surveyor to do his job that are on the deed he is by right authorize working on the
plan, the easement plan and make way for the landowners but I can see the Director subjecting
himself to a timeframe.
Deputy Director David Camacho: One thing that is happening now as we approach the property
owners that has been released we are showing them the easement and it is time to identify and
survey the easement within their property and do the same with the adjacent property so we
could start connecting the easements. I spoke to several property owners below your area to
identify and survey the easement within their property.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Do we have complete commitment with these property
owners? Have they agreed to that particular easement?
Deputy Director David Camacho: So far a verbal commitment, it is positive because it is a long
time they have been waiting for this since 2002.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: There is still a chance someone will change their mind.
Deputy Director David Camacho: You have seen the map.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I just want to know did they sign it.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I cannot tell you what is going to happen next month.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Exactly.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I am very confident but those that agree we can start
connecting.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I know it is not easy work.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The easement coming from Kinney’s café there is property
there that has been sold already I have instructed survey division that when the new property
owner comes in to have the map approved they will put in the easement going back, I will make
sure of that besides they have to provide an easement going back.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Supposing and happening are two different things that was the dilemma I had
the day of the public hearing when I heard the two property owners got their easement but yet
there was no easement identified at the recordation of their property which led the Senator that
had it been identified on the two previous property that were sold the Deputy Director was also
talking about also mentioned at the public hearing had an easement been identified by planning
and survey before recording the map I was just blown out.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The property has not been surveyed yet, there is no map and
that is what we are waiting for a survey map to come in then we will make sure the easement
goes in.

3IPagc
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Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Those are the exact words the Deputy Director and correct me if I am wrong,
but those properties were just bought from the original landowners, upon buying from the original
landowners that is my point there was no access or easement identified supposedly we are
waiting for that to be divided up or registered.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The fronting property has an access already under the law
when they are getting the land surveyed especially a subdivision map they have to provide an
easement to the back.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Thank you. So when the surveyor submits his scope of work to planning and
survey, planning and survey is that an individual entity does it come to the Director or Deputy
Director for review and approval? I am blown out because I heard that the property was sold
there was no identifying of the survey and now we are talking about when they divide up or
something added on to the situation of the property that is where that easement is what the
Deputy Director was saying the lower side of it having to come around an easement to be
identified for 2449 on the far side or that two parcels of land that we are talking about is not on the
map
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Sir Ancestral lands looks out in the best interest of the landowner.
For so many decades the military held on to it when they released it, this body was formed to give
it back to the original landowners. We trusted that the landowners would work with each other
where neighbors would be willing to allow passage now we know it doesn’t happen that way.
Subsequent to us learning that landowners did not want to give up a square inch of their property
we started writing it into the deed that they have to provide easement the earlier ones which is
probably you guys I don’t why they didn’t want to do it. Senator said he has spoken to the Navy
that you guys have an informal access through the golf course he is talking to the Navy to give
permanent access. There are properties that belong to ancestral lands and the Deputy said they
will try not to go to the property owners and ask them to give up their land we are going to try and
make it pass through ancestral properties but as we make our way through there we still need to
talk to other property owners the delay is getting them to buy in. We also have this landowners
recovery fund and ancestral lands can loan money through this fund to pay a surveyor to go in
there and mark the property also to hire a back hoe or bulldozer. The Senator said don’t ask the
legislature for money there is no money. So like Commissioner Sablan said self help. Land
management did a table top of where the easement is going the next thing is to get the
government surveyors go in their put the rebar’s and mark it we have to solve the dilemma of
paying someone to do it the Senator already said don’t ask the legislature for money there is no
money. We are trying our best. Our first mandate is to give it back to the landowners we never
anticipated that they would not allow access. Our grandparents allowed it. The Senator talked
about looking at the fund we have to pay landowners who will never get their land back and how
they can touch that money and put it in the landowners recovery fund to loan it out and make sure
they pay it back, It takes funding to get in if you sent a surveyor in then do it we are ready to go.
I appreciate you keep pushing and you mentioned in a previous meeting you are not going to stop
until it’s done. You were at the public hearing we put it out for discussion how to make it happen
so we want to assure you.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: So for the sake of finance how much has been projected for the surveyor’s
scope of work to do the easement.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: A scope of work has not yet been done.

4 I P a g e

Mr. Ricardo Cruz: First we talk about the surveyors then hearing from the Senator saying don’t
ask for more money we are not getting anywhere because now we are stuck because not only
are we facing the landowner grievance but also a blockade because there is no money for the
surveyor to do the work. Mr. Sablan suggestion we already had a surveyor do our plot but guess
what we are stuck another landowner said I will need a helicopter to fly into our property because
like you said we don’t have any access, you know how Chamorros are they will shoot you on the
spot. Commissioner Ada you brought up a couple meetings ago and it seems that is the route I
am going to take writing to the Navy and getting a permit to pass through that Navy road that is
the only likelihood I can access my property now and in the future and hopefully they grant me
the authority, I am a retired marine and they might consider that, I am speaking for me but what
about the other landowners.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: It is on paper now to physically go out there and do it that is
beyond us right now. The return of lands is our number one mandate the second mandate is to
rent crown lands to pay those landowners who will never get their land back, the part that
addresses surveying in the current law, is the landowner’s recovery fund, where money is
available for landowners to borrow to open the road. That was one of the topics brought up and
the Senator said let’s talk about it he said how can you have so much money in the trust fund and
no money in the recovery fund if there is something he needs to do to allow us to take money in
the trust fund and put it in the recovery fund and we will talk to him about this. Once we get the
money you can borrow the money it is about $65 an hour to rent heavy equipment it is going to
take a lot of hours to get to your property. If you want a scope of work to envision the amount of
money the best thing to do is hire a company with heavy equipment and ask how much it is going
to cost.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Thank you Mr. Ada that’s in our plan.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Thank you Commissioner Ada, Deputy Director?
Deputy Director David Camacho: I am working with NAVFAC regarding the golf course
concerning access not only you but other properties back there. One thing I got from them is
nobody has been given permission to pass through somebody mentioned that someone has been
passing through but I checked with them and it is not true nobody has been given permission to
pass. The person I am dealing with at NAVFAC is checking into it. We are setting up a team of
their real estate people and our survey team and planning to identify how we can tackle the
landlocked from the military reservation to the private landowners up at Radio Barrigada and
Nimitz and Piti we were suppose to have a meeting this week but it was cancelled but we are
addressing it.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: If you deem it necessary to write a letter as a landowner supporting your

meeting with NAVFAC I will be more than happy to provide a letter.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I will gladly accept that.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: I will submit a letter.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I have something important to say, you know how we say how
landowners have to give up some of their land for easement they have not signed that agreement
yet. In principle they agreed to provide that easement but it is not in black and white. I would go
to the legislature and entertain another bill that states that the easement shall be this and all
5Page
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landowners have to adhere to that law they agreed in principle they just didn’t agree on which
side. You are going to be fighting forever and you will never get your easement but if you get the
legislature to delineate by law to me it would be a lot easier correct me if I am wrong please.
Deputy Director David Camacho: You weren’t present at the oversight hearing and we did
mention that (inaudible).
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I was in pain in bed but I was listening to the oversight and all I
heard was you working with the landowners there was no ultimate agreement and as long as
there is no ultimate agreement we have nothing.
Deputy Director David Camacho: We have communicated with the landowners several
meetings ago they acknowledge that the administrator or property owner signs this.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: With the input of Mr. Sablan about the legislature, I am holding two
documents that tells the landowners, even so yes there is not a written agreement they were
given documents this is in black and white saying there will be no landlocked. Are you proposing
we throw ago these two documents.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am saying that they agree to give easement but maybe on
the left side of the property and not the right and not where you need it.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: I say enforce this and we are good to go.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: As long as everybody agrees we are good to go.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Enforce the affidavit and the quick claim and we will all be happy. I thank you
for your input.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I will let you know about the meeting with NAVFAC they do
want to hear from the landowner.
Mr. Ricardo Cruz: Thank you for giving me this opportunity to express my grievance.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Let’s keep this short our next speaker is Mr. Quintanilla.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: My name is Jesus Quintanilla. I presented to the board issues of maps.
One of the maps which belongs to document number 633929 the return of the Harmon Tank
Farm on that document RE 95-05 is mentioned even though I got these documents from the front
office the map doesn’t exist. I did a FOIA for the surrounding area of the landowners and three
land claimants are using map RE 95-05 same map that I want to use but was not able to because
it was not recorded if three land claimants are using map RE 95-05 why can’t I use this map as
well. My surveyor who also passed away, the second one to pass away, and their complaint is
you can’t use the map unless it is recorded. So I did another FOIA for that map I did not get it
from the records department but ancestral lands office. If that map doesn’t exist in the records
department but ancestral lands office how can I use it? I wish my surveyor was alive to use the
map to show the encroachment into my grandfathers property in the Harmon Tank Farm. So my
question is and I have written to the Director and DLM employees to answer my question, if three
land claimants are using map RE 95-05 why can’t I use this map? Now, in the last meeting I said
that if I could bring in a map to show the encroachment the same map that other land claimants
6
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used. I was shocked to see that three land claimants can use it but we cannot due to the fact that
it was not recorded. If that map doesn’t exist in the records department but ancestral lands office
how many offices do I need to check to see if this map exist or don’t exist? I have been doing this
for 19 years trying to come to a conclusion about my grandfathers property why these maps exist
or don’t exist or why they are here or not here but they are somewhere else civil case 36-50 maps
have been changed over, there are issues that I do have with the department and ancestral as
well, as well as with district court of Guam there are not identical to what I find here and that’s
another issue again. Why was I prevented from using map RE 95-05.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I suggest that we let the administration bring in the pertinent
documents because we can’t even begin to answer his question.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: This is RE 95-05?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Yes. I did send the letter twice to the Director and land management

employees to please share it with the Commission they might not have sent it, I gave the Senator
the same letter so that everybody is in the same page. But yes it would have been nice if they
gave you that email. I asked to be on the agenda but it was full so I asked to be on the agenda
next time so that way we can all figure out what is going on with this.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: Mr. Quintanilla it is unfair to you, to the board and to the people
waiting to speak at this meeting because we have no documents so I think we should table this.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: I am aware of that and I am okay but the Director should have given the
letter so you are all aware and you should question that we have been going through this over
and over and I have been working with the department and ancestral trying to perfect
Commissioner Maria Cruz: We have to check to see if they received the letter, we may have
received the letter but so you can have your time to talk to us.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: They acknowledge that they received my letter whether they gave you or
not is a different story but I did say cc the board members so you know what I am coming for.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: We weren’t expecting you to make a presentation today so let us
table your issue to another meeting.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Please have somebody answer my question if three land claimants are
using map RE 95-05 why am I prevented from doing so? Can I use that same map? If they can
use it then it is discrimination, something is going on here. I don’t know if you see what I am
seeing here but 19 years of doing this that is two decades.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The Director may have something written up he could not
make the meeting I will follow up.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: I am also going to forward my third one and one last thing ancestral has
the facilitation process under public law 25-1 78 and 25-45 which I did send a letter to the board
so that they can perfect adiudicate and look at all my evidence in support of my claim.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Mr. Quintanilla can you repeat the public law?
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Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: 25-178 and 25-45.
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Chairperson Anita Orlino: And that is with regard to ancestral lands commission and was
created by that public law.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: I saw that email regarding that document you mentioned. The lot
that you are referencing is not the tank farm lot you are aiming towards the quarry that is on the
other side of St. Paul school. Those properties were never given to us to be given to the original
landowner’s number one, number two; we did a layout of the tank farm and it referenced that first
lot that you were asking for where St Paul and Midpack is sitting on. The first error was the
surveyor at the time did not use the correct starting point. If he used at starting point that is not
correct the total claim that you have not to us and not to the other family the Benavente’s is only
seven hundred square feet but it is not here, those properties were never given to us to be given
to the original landowners, never! I asked you at the last meeting to bring a surveyor certification
the next time you come before us, that is the document that we need. Today you said your
surveyor passed away, get another surveyor! You have all these maps but you still haven’t
proven that this property was given to Guam Ancestral to be returned to original landowner and if
they did you are not in there. Stop it already! Go and get a surveyor certification that is what is
going to make it work for you.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: You ask me to provide a map, that map Mr. Ada which the surveyor
would like to use is Re 95-05 that encroachment is on this map
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Did he submit a surveyor certification?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: May I finish first? I did not interrupt you and we had this problem last
time.
(inaudib’e)

Commissioner Anthony Ada: We didn’t place you on the agenda.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: But I am in the public comment so what agenda are you talking about?
give me 5, 10 or more minutes then let me know.
(inaudible)

Chairperson Anita Orlino: Excuse me, one at a time please.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: You want a surveyor certification but there was no map for my surveyor
to use, he needs Re 95-05 but I was prevented from using it, he was prevented from using it
because it did not exist, how can I provide you with something to make.

Commissioner Anthony Ada: What is the reason why he wasn’t allowed to use the map?
Maybe it is not a recorded map.

Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Exact’y. It is not recorded.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Where is his letter to you saying it is not recorded.
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Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: He didn’t write me a letter I went there and asked him. But I am telling
you that this map doesn’t exist under 623929.

Chairperson Anita Orlino: So you are saying that three others could use it why can’t you?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Exactly. I wrote two letters, how many letters must I throw out to get an
answer? If three landowners can use this Mr. Ada and I ask that I can use this as a part of the
returned tank farm why can’t I use this as well?
Commissioner Anthony Ada: For the record can you name those three landowners?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: 5242, Pedro Esteban, Ana Taitano, 5242 as well and 5248 which Karen
knows because I shared that as well.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Pedro and Ana are siblings?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: I don’t know. Pedro and Ana are both 5242, two people for the same lot.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Are they siblings?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: No.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: What is their relationship?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: I don’t know.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: 5248, who is that?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Juan Quitugua Quintanilla.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Your relative?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Possible because of the Quintanilla.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: And you spoke to Juan?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: No I am sure he passed.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Have you spoken to the children?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: I can’t ask them. I found these papers on 5242 and map RE 95-05, 50
when I found that they used this map I questioned why I can’t use this map. The question is, if
three landowners can use this map and it is not recorded, why can’t I?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: It should show on our records if that map was accepted
whether DLM used it or not as a part of the surveyor certification.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: It was used.
(inaudible)
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Commissioner Anthony Ada: This is map RE 95-45?
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Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: No. RE 95-05 with document 623929 which is the Harmon Tank Farm
return from the federal to the government of Guam.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Mr. Quintanilla thank you for your presentation, we will look into that.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: What is the document number?
Chairperson Anita Orlino: 623929
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Yes. Please place me on the next meeting agenda
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Are you going to submit your surveyor certification confirming that
yes the lot can be returned to you or he can’t use the map because it was not recorded.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: We cannot do anything unless we can reference Re 95-05 in a meeting
that I had I was told I could not use that map if you hear or read that transcript you will hear that.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Ask a certified surveyor to give us a statement either way.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: But we need to have a map for me to use, let the Director allow me to
use that map.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: You said that three individuals were allowed to use the map did
it say that they were authorized to use that map?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Yes it says they used RE 95-05, I have 5242 and it says it right here.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: They surveyed that property?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Yes it says they can use that map. You can have this I have many
copies.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Mr. Quintanilla for the record which lots are you referring too?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Under Juan Perez Quintanilla lot 5235 which involves two parcels the
Harmon Quarry and the Harmon Tank Farm. The Harmon Quarry map is 11272 I have the yards
and docs do you want that as well? So you know that map exist in your files. The Harmon Quarry
map is 11272, yards and docs 683257. Here is another one for the buried cable line map 11750
yard and doc 737750
Commissioner Anthony Ada: You are referencing the buried cable line going through the tank
farm.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: It is going through my grandfather’s land which is a condemned property
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Condemned by?
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: The United States military.
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Chairperson Anita Orlino: Thank you. Commissioner Ada has made note of those documents.
Mr. Jesus Quintanilla: Thank you.
V. Old Business
GWA Proposed Legislation NDWWTP
Chairperson Anita Orlino: We move to number five GWA Proposed Legislation NDWWTP.
Mr. Joey Duenas: We are here again we have a piece of property that has been identified as
Ancestral lands it is one of your inventory properties and we have need of it to enhance the waste
water treatment plant to secondary treatment and we would like to acquire the property I think we
explained it at the last meeting. This a clarification on how we are going to lay this out; I
proposed we hire two appraisers we would pay for both appraisers you would pick one and we
would pick one they would determine the market value of the property Senator Tom Ada has
agreed to put this in the bill to introduce. The lot size is 17.297 acres or 17,000 square meters.
And we would also do the survey work and pay for it.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Today you are needing only 17 acres what is the total size of the
lot?
Mr. Joey Duenas: We don’t know that but we can provide that to you.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: For your future planning do you think you may need more as
Guam grows?
Mr. Joey Duenas: Not for GWA if you look under document number 660299 it belongs to a
private individual it is also our intention to acquire that property but that will be an acquisition
made by GPA for their power generator. You are inquiring why we don’t take more property it is
because we don’t want to take more than we need. It was stressed to me that land inventory was
important to the commission so we don’t want to take more than we absolutely need.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: How far out into the future do you project
Mr. Joey Duenas: This will be permanent.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: It could sustain future growth?
Mr. Joey Duenas: Yes.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: How many years?
Vangie Lujan: 30 to 50 years
Mr. Joey Duenas: When we survey the lot that we need we could also survey the remaining lot
and subdivide it creating two maps the one which you could use for your purposes. The
remainder of the lot you want that surveyed too? Isn’t that already surveyed?
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Not yet.
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Mr. Joey Duenas: This is my just my ignorance this is all one lot right? none of it is surveyed?
Commissioner Anthony Ada: That whole triangular piece.
Mr. Joey Duenas: I think that is a separate lot.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: It is across the road. It is very skinny you could use it for parking.
Mr. Joey Duenas: No, no, no. It may look skinny but it may be a big property if drawn to scale it
looks like it may be ten acres but ills just very narrow. I happen to know the owner of the lot next
to it.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Will you survey that lot.
Mr. Joey Duenas: Well we have to survey the lot and the back part when we survey we need to
know the remaining balance so I agree and we will give you a recorded map.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: The Harmon Cliffline and Coretek is at that whole area to route
three it will be able to handle all the development, hotels and whatever.
Mr. Joey Duenas: I believe the existing plan is rated at 9 million gallons a day it is processing six
but it can be upgrade to 12 so it can double what we are doing right now. Guam EPA does not
want any other waste water treatment plan in the northern area, they told the military that if they
want this base they have to improve this plan and it is a benefit of about 150 million dollars to
Guam because we get to use the plan too we won’t have to raise rates.
Vangie Lujan: With the military buildup and the proposed projection of population the plant is
build for 12 but we will only be using nine.
Mr. Joey Duenas: There is still room for growth this organic growth after 10 years.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: But you are saying that EPA says that is the most you can do?
Mr. Joey Duenas: No, no, no! I am saying that Guam EPA does not want any other waste water
treatment plan in the northern area.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: My daughter is a civil engineer and she was working for one of the
engineering firms and she told me “mom, there is a problem with the northern water system” I told
her it is being addressed. I know it is a big problem and it has to be addressed immediately.
Mr. Joey Duenas: This will addressed the northern group even Tumon Bay, the area where
Pacific Islands Club to Hilton goes to Agana treatment plant but we are proposing that we take
that and freeing up the Agana plant.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Just a comment, your General Manager, Mr. Bordallo, did a very
impressive presentation. I think we should move forward with this.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: And we appreciate you working with the commissioners this is a
win-win situation, you know that we cannot give or exchange and we could only do so much but
we should go ahead and make a motion to approve your request.
Mr. Joey Duenas: I spoke to Senator Ada and I expressed to him the commissions concern that
the funds we provide to you not be touched by anybody else that it is your money and no one
else should decide how to spend it so he is working on how to put that in the bill.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Is this a draft?
Mr. Joey Duenas: Yes, and if you guys are in agreement he is going to introduce it next week
and get it on the agenda. I think as he goes through it and makes some changes we will make
sure you know and get to provide input.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: This is minor, in section four of the draft ‘reversionary clause
on inaction’ I appreciate that my question is the money you pay us you want it back?
Mr. Joey Duenas: No. This is a carryover from other government transaction.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: If you return our land.
Mr. Joey Duenas: I assure you we won’t and I will tell you why, we already got grant money to
start this process.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I understand that but if you do, just agree we won’t pay you
back.
Vangie Lujan: This was done in the previous bills with Chamoru Land Trust, this is to protect the
commissions both Chamoru Land Trust and your commission, OWA doesn’t want to be a
landholder.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: It has happened and the military may change their mind about
the buildup we don’t want you to come after us and say you want your money back.
Attorney Kristan Finney: That is not how reversionary clause work.
Mr. Joey Duenas: You would get the land back and keep the money.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: that is what I wanted to clarify.
Mr. Joey Duenas: That is how this language works but again like Vangie said this is so no one
does this to you and holds on to the property and say maybe we can sell it to somebody else that
is not our purpose, our purpose is to use the land we got the federal government saying they will
give the money once we do the design work then we know how much more we need they will
give us the money.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Section C, I like this “but not limited to land exchange, land
lease, in kind services, purchase, or a combination of these”. What are the chances of
exchange?
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Vangie Lujan: No. I think tnat was added to give us time to negotiate but we are in agreement
that we are going to outright purchase we can change the language and say we will purchase it or
we can say
Mr. Joey Duenas: Our intent is to purchase the property.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Your main intent is to purchase the property.
Mr. Jocy Duenas: And we are going to move before the 180 days.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: That is what I am driving at, one is linked to the other again
saying it a different way. Can we say you can start doing what you need to do in the property but
we want to think about what we want to do here as oppose to an outright purchase.
Vangie Lujan: The next step when the law passes we still need to go into the property and
survey and do whatever testing that needs to happen the deed allows us after the law is passed,
to go in and do what we need to do so we can come to the assessment.
Mr. Joey Duenas: Commissioner Ada I think what you are trying to say that we may want to do
something else we want to clarify no!
Commissioner Anthony Ada: We would have to decide at the same time.
Mr. Joey Duenas: Yes. If you want we could ask your attorney can we make it clear our intention
is to purchase the property and you can propose an amendment to Senator Ada.
Attorney Kristan Finney: I think that they know they don’t have the authority to purchase
additional property.
Vangie Lujan: I think “e” addresses that “Guam Ancestral Lands Commission is authorized to
use compensation received from Guam Waterworks Authority for the purchase of the land
specified in this section to be designated as inventory for the Land Bank”. So the compensation is
going to be used for the land bank is that right?
Mr. Joey Duenas: And you can certainly have your attorney propose additional language.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: What if we don’t want to purchase land but a commercial building
that can make a lot of money
Mr. Joey Duenas: Maybe your attorney can propose language that says for the purchase of the
land or other improved properties.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Or income generating
Mr. Joey Duenas: That is certainly up to you folks.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Land sitting by itself is not going to make any money.
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Mr. Joey Duenas: Leave up to your attorney to propose an amendment to section “e” that says

you can purchase land or other income producing properties, we won’t fight that we agree.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Once you give the money over it is up to us.
is
but if we purchase income generating property?

To RFP

Mr. Joey Duenas: There are some situations out there were there are ground leases they may
want to sell their ground lease out, you should consider that. I know Micronesia Mall had a
ground lease over where Pizza Hut used to be.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: That is already producing income
Mr. Joey Duenas: No, no, no! They have a long term lease with Micronesia Mall that is what I
am saying you could look around for that but I think what you want is to specify that so have your
attorney make that amendment.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Not to be tied to just land.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Mr. Duenas I want you to know we are in support.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: What about the archeological, historical preservation we are
having this problem in route 3.
Vangie Lujan: It is our responsibility the archeological geographical.
Mr. Joey Duenas: We will take care of it we will follow the law.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Board members do you remember we discussed at the public
hearing certain funds it might be a good opportunity to talk to the Senator to put into the bill
setting aside a portion of those funds for that particular discussion we had at the hearing maybe
we should include that.
Mr. Joey Duenas: I think what should work is passing a board resolution supporting the bill and
proposing amendments to the bill in that way it shows the Senators you do support the bill but
you would like to make some changes for the benefit of ancestral lands and its people.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: The Senator was concerned that we didn’t have access to
funds he thought we had authority to designate trust fund but we don’t have any of that. That is
why I say you can’t draft the resolution supporting the bill with certain comments the comments
are the ability to buy income producing property not just raw land and whatever Commissioner
Ada talked about.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Just a thought, you guys go buy 17.3 acres and purchase it and then
put it in the land bank trust, give it to us just a thought.
Mr. .key Duenas: Here is the problem it is timing, for us to find 17.3 acres that could take us
some time and we have a deadline we are trying to acquire this by January
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Chairperson Anita Orlino: After the enactment of this bill, you are trying to acquire this by
January.
Mr. Joey Duenas: We want to tell the federal government we acquired the property we did the
design and we are ready to go and therefore the remaining amount of money we need is “X” so
please give us “X” so we can finish the job.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: 180 days or six months.
Mr. Joey Duenas: Yes.

Vangie Lujan; But we would like to do it faster even with our other projects we put 180 days but
we want to finish it in two months. For this particular project it’s a grant from OEA and we a
deadline.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: It is a requirement from EPA, Economic development; you know the
clean water act all those requirements for quality standards that have to be met.
Mr. Joey Duenas: I will tell you how important this is to the federal government the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency, USEPA, they are conducting the NIPA they usually let DOD do
it but they are doing it, they are actually involved in the process.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: I know this is highly unlikely, just being humorous, when you sell
property in the states you sign away mining rights in case you find oil
Mr. Joey Duenas: I forget what the law is on Guam your attorney can say but it differs in every
state but you could ask your attorney.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: In some states you own the land but not what is under the land.
Mr. Joey Duenas: But on Guam I would not guess I don’t know for Guam.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Marianas Stone is mining the rocks on property they own and
those are very valuable.
Mr. Joey Duenas: As I said I don’t know what the law is, the government of Guam should be the
one determine if they are violating the law because I think government of Guam controls things
like drilling a well so it is up to them. Our intention is not to mine.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Okay we got that on record.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: You guys we have to understand that the Department of Defense
Office of Economic Development has authorized to provide these necessary funds to GWA to
acquire this property.
Attorney Kristan Finney: So what you are hoping for is a resolution from these guys supporting
the bill.
Mr. Joey Duenas: Yes. Pass a resolution with your thoughts.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I make a motion to write a res6lution in support of the bill with
further amendments.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I think you need to reference the lot.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I make a motion to approve this concept with amendments
Mr. Joey Duenas: and you can reference this as sketch 1
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Is this the one you passed out?
Mr. Joey Duenas: No. This is the one with an overview this one actually shows the lines.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I would like to move for the board to approve to support the bill
by Senator Tom Ada “an act to transfer a portion of lot identified as Andersen Communication
Annex no. 1 (ajkd), municipality of Dededo as shown on department of land management sketch
identified as northern district wastewater treatment plant(ndwwtp), municipality of Dededo with
an area of ±70,000. square meters or 17.297 acres from the Guam Ancestral Land Commission
inventory to the Guam waterworks authority for the purpose of construction of the expansion of
the northern district wastewater treatment plant (ndwwtp)” based on the bill we have before us
with amendments by the board.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I second the motion.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: All those in favor say “aye”.
All commissioners: Aye.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: All those oppose?
No response.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Motion passed.
VI. New Business
Deputy Director David Camacho: We withdrew the money from Bank of Hawaii landowners
recovery fund I need signatories you did approve the transfer from Bank of Hawaii and deposit to
Coast 360 I don’t know if we are going to open a savings and/or checking account and how much
I don’t know if there is a motion on that.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: So you are saying whether a savings and/or checking?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Yes.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Which is easier?
Deputy Director David Camacho: I checked the public law regarding the landowner’s recovery
fund which could be used for survey of ancestral properties but we need to do some
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advertisement of crown land property, what’s available, the area, and the acreage to be put out
for lease. (inaudible)
Chairperson Anita Orlino: So maybe it is best in a checking account.
Deputy Director David Camacho: We have $8,347, I requesting that we put $800-si ,000 in the
checking account.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: It came from a checking account?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Part of it from a checking account and part from a saving
account but it’s the same money coming from the landowner’s recovery fund so are we going to
do the same with coast 360? I need a motion as to the amount.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: If the account at coast 360 has no activity they charge you, make
sure they will waive any kind of dormant account.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Do we have to ask them?
Commissioner Anthony Ada: We have big money.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: We need a motion from this board to authorize the Deputy Director to
take the money, $8,000 some, deposit into coast 360 checking or savings?
Commissioner Anthony Ada: I say transfer it across make it look the same, the closing
statement there be the same as the opening statement at Coast 360.
Deputy Director David Camacho: We come to the board to tap into savings because we only
have about $7.78 in the checking.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: For the audit, when you close the account at Bank of Hawaii with
$1,025 you open the account with the same amount at Coast 360. That way when the auditors
look at it and they what did you do with the money you say right here.
Deputy Director David Camacho: That is what I am going to do but at the same time I am
requesting
we are going to do the advertising on Crown Land property, as a matter of fact
Joey is putting a listing of the area and size.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: That will be the next step.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: How much do we have in each account?
Deputy Director David Camacho: Savings $8430.54, checking $7.78
Chairperson Anita Orlino: So we need to put money into the checking account.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Yes.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: That is two separate steps: open it and make the balance look the
same and second transfer money.
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Deputy Director David Camacho: That is what I am going to do but at the same time I am going
to move the money.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: How much do you want to move?
Deputy Director David Camacho: It’s up to the board. Maybe a $1,000 and if we need more we
will request. We will need two signatures again.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: This is a two part motion: one is to open a savings and checking
account at Coast 360 to reflect the closing balance at Bank of Hawaii so it shows an audit trail
where the money went; the second part is to authorize the Deputy Director to transfer a $1,000
from savings to checking.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Is there a second?
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I will second it.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: All those in favor say ‘aye”.
All Commissioners: Aye
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Those oppose?
No response.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Motion is carried. Anything else for new business?
Commissioner Anthony Ada: in the next meeting for new business the review of this audit
report.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: What year was that?
Commissioner Anthony Ada: September 30, 2015 and 2014, the last two years. The other one
is the memorandum of understanding between us and GEDA, it is going to expire next year, we
need to start talking about it.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Re-negotiation, I agree.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: The other one is the discussion that dovetails with SWA our
public hearing with Senator Tom Ada, I can put together some discussion points because he says
if there is something we want and it requires legislation to take money in the trust fund, we should
discuss the results of what came up in the public hearing, these are the things I suggest we put in
forthe next agenda.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Let us put Mr. Quintanilla on the agenda and let us put a closure to
that.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Under old business?
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Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: It seems he does not recognize what we need to settle that matter
Chairperson Anita Orlino: He wants us to take care of it and we cannot.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Put him in and let us settle that matter.
Attorney Kristan Finney: I don’t think you are going to get anything settled, he was showing
surveyor certification for these other lots and it is exactly what he needs and I don’t think you will
get anywhere without this.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Then send him a letter and tell him we cannot address him unless
he provides that
Commissioner Anthony Ada: The surveyor certification.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Exactly.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Joey Leon Guerrero already provided the Director information
for the request, whether he wrote things up I don’t know.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Follow up on that.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: What about his claim that the map was used by other
surveyors.
Deputy Director David Camacho: That map may have their property on it.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: He is saying that if other surveyors can reference that map why
can’t he
Chairperson Anita Orlino: He is saying that if other landowners can reference that map why
can’t he.
Attorney Kristan Finney: This commission hasn’t stopped him from using any map.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Right.
Attorney Kristan Finney: He just needs to go and get his surveyor certification.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: The letter will come from the Director and it should say that we
will put him on the agenda, he must bring in the following documents if he doesn’t bring it then he
is off the agenda right away or have him submit beforehand so we can look at it.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I need clarification, if his land was returned it is up to him to
find out if he can use this access?
Commissioner Anthony Ada: What property?
property to release to him, it was never taken.

The access was for Mr. Cruz, we have no

Commissioner Antonio Sablan: So what is it
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Commissioner Anthony Ada: He is in the wrong venue.
Deputy Director David Camacho: This has been going on he even went to the AG’s office,
NAVCAM he is going around and around.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: What was he saying that ancestral gave him a map of his property
that was returned.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The confusion is when the property was going to be
condemned because of the fuel line it was a portion of his lot but when they surveyed the
property to be condemned the property was far away.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: So there was a subsequent corrected map.
Deputy Director David Camacho: The property was not condemned and that property went to
court and was given to the Bello’s.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: The surveyor certification for those other two lots was done by
F.LG Castro so the letter may suggest that he go to F. LG Castro to do the certification.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: That is a good idea.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Let say he comes in with a certification what authority do we
have to do anything.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: The surveyor certification will reveal that this property is not within
that taking, which is why he is not bringing it in. The Navy did express they were going to take
the property but when they finally laid down where they wanted to go they didn’t need it, so they
never took it. Some other family came in and did an adverse possession. He says they thought
they took it another family came and just registered the land so his case is between him and the
other family.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Why I haven’t heard this before? I would like to request maps
of ancestral land holding in Dededo, Barrigada, harmon.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I don’t know if you heard what I said earlier Joey is identifying
all the crown land property.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I am talking about everything, Polaris point
Deputy Director David Camacho: Anytime you can come to the office.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: So you are suggesting they provide us with a list.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: We provided one at the hearing remember the Senator
requested for the same thing.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Director sent it to us “drop box”
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Chairperson Anita Orlino: we now move to GEDA Report, we have the memorandum from
GEDA dated October 26, 2016 and FY2017 collections
Mr. Dong Choe: Just going down the list: Apra Harbor Parcel 1, there is no change in status this
is the kwik space property. Apra Harbor Reservation F-i 2, Matson is waiting for their federal
funding to finish their clean up, they are in discussion with the Navy.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: So the Navy finally admit
Mr. Dong Choe: Well the Navy did give the initial funding but not the full amount there is still a
level of contamination on a section of the property so I believe they will be abated for that section
of the rent so they will pay a slightly lower rent.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: What is the
Mr. Dong Choe: I will email you because it was a percentage of. Parcel N14-1 we are still
fielding interest on this property I have a couple of shipping companies, transport companies that
may be interested in using it as a staging area but the five year law always comes up, although
we did get clarification at the hearing and I hope the Senator keeps to his word that it does not
require legislative approval but legislative review.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Are you guys considering the determination of need?
Because you refer again to the five year law?
Mr. Dong Choe: yes we did for the whole area where knik, Balli Steel and Brand Inc.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Those people that are interested are they aware of the five
year law?
Mr. Dong Choe: Whether they go for the five year law our intent is to do the determination of
need anyways because the law requires you to. We submitted a determination of need to the
legislature for review; I provided that to the commission before in a prior meeting. Once the time
period passes, we don’t need approval, we then start the advertisement process.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: You fielded the interest but does the determination of need match
like I want to raise cow but the determination of need says to put scrap metal.
Mr. Dong Choe: I have to look over the determination of need.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Make sure it compliments your interest.
Mr. Dong Choe: It is determined by the commission and the tenant all we do is find the tenant
and start the paper work on the use of the land and the rental rate.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Yes but the determination of need is to determe the need.
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Mr. Dong Choe: The determination of need is very simple it is the five year limitation not the
need of the property but the extension beyond the five years.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: If I go beyond the five years and we go to the legislature, for
what?!
Mr. Dong Choe: Senator Ada made a statement at the legislature that they are not the approving
body they just want to see it this is where we hope he keeps to his statement.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Differentiate the determination of need and a business plan.
Mr. Dong Choe: There is a law that says you can lease government property for five years the
determination of need does is say that we need an extension beyond five years it is not for the
leasing of the property.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: I disagree. Why would they make a law just for that just write a
letter that says we need it for more than five years.
Mr. Dong Choe: That is pretty much what a determination of need is.
Attorney Kristan Finney: Has the council seen this determination of need?
Mr. Dong Choe: Yes it was passed out.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: We were told about it and I questioned that law when it came
out you are not the final approval.
Attorney Kristan Finney: You already have one for this property?
Mr. Dong Choe: No. It’s still in draft form.
Attorney Kristan Finney: So if it is still in draft form they have not seen it?
Mr. Dong Choe: They have seen it, I presented the draft form.
Attorney Kristan Finney: On which meeting?
Mr. Dong Choe: Two or three months ago.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Ever since that law came out with have been stymie
Mr. Dong Choe: But this is going to let it move forward because the determination of need says
that they can’t lease it unless it is more than five years so we need to do that, we need to lease
this property for a longer period of time.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: What I am hearing Dong say is we need to look at this
determination of need, Look at it, agree and send it back to them. Can you email me a copy of the
determination of need, we haven’t acted on it, let’s put that on the agenda for next month.
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Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Commissioner Ada suggested we put a master plan together
and I am not against that but having a determination of need on property so remote the most you
can get from it is farming, if a farmer comes and he wants it for ten years we don’t need their
permission we are just going to award it.
Mr. Dong Choe: The law for exemption there are timelines for this review, the legislature wiW sit
on it for a couple of days. The reason for the determination of need whether it is it is one, two,
three, four, five or more is just in case, we don’t want to run into that road block if they want it
more than five years.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: The law says we have to do it.
Mr. Dong Choe: For more than five years.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So when you issue and RFP, there is no issue if it is three or
five years or if it is ten years?
Mr. Dong Choe: That would require another determination of need for any changes,
amendments, and addendums to the lease agreement beyond the five year term requires a
determination of need.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So does that require us to look at property that needs more
than five years?
Mr. Dong Choe: Ever since this bill passed it has been GEDA’s practice we will do a
determination of need no matter what property it is just so if the interested party wants more than
five years we don’t have to start the process over.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Is that prior or after the hearing?
Mr. Dong Choe: No. That has been our practiced since the establishment of this law and that is
why we had a determination of need for every property.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Dong gave this letter since February this year, we need to look at
it and give our approval.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Does it cover every property?
Mr. Dong Choe: No just Polaris.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So we do that for every piece of property?
Mr. Dong Choe: That is our SOP in GEDA just to make sure that is what the interested party
wants.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: So Weffengel was in the negotiation stage when that law came
about did that affect that RFP?
Mr. Dong Choe: No. that contract was signed prior to the enactment of that law so it was
grandfathered in.
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Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: From what I understand I don’t think that contract was signed
we were still in the negotiation stage because I remember that law effecting them.
Mr. Dong Choe: We have Balli Steel and Brand Inc., Brand we have made attempts to contact
Roberto Cruz to make some kind of payment for their arrears. N5D is with the AG’s office,
Wehengel Junction an extension in June was approved by the commission come January they
are due for rental. WIC, I got a phone call from them stating they have not received the MOU
from you guys for review yet. It is between the commission and WIG.
—

Commissioner Anthony Ada: I saw the MOU Attorney Kristan is there an MDU for WIG and
GEPA? Are they holding off on paying until they get and MOU?
Mr. Dong Choe: They are not holding off on payments they are still late on payments but still
making payments but WIC needs there MOU also GEPA needs their MOU because their rent is
going up by five cents. It is a signature between land management and WIC and they are saying
they have not received it yet.
Chairwoman Anita Orlino: Not land management.
Mr. Dong Choe: Ancestral.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: There is plenty to put on the agenda, MOU with WIG and GEPA.
About July of last year they asked for extension, when December comes how do we know they
are going to ask for another extension? About three months before December we brought it up
and we didn’t hear anything from them. Everyone was holding on to these concrete stairs
suppose to be a national historical something to be saved but we learned they were steps going
into Toyland. Then December comes, January comes now it is October and now they are going
to be invoiced. What is going to come up in December that will prevent them from needing
another extension? What do we need to do? For me by this time every week you have to ask
him
Mr. Dong Choe: We will send out a status report.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: Every week maybe even every day.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Northern Market already finalized things with Parks and
Recreation and GHURA, they will be appearing before the board pretty soon and they will be
depositing a certain number I believe $50,000 (inaudible) Garlos Camacho sent a letter to the
Director (inaudible)
the hold back is Guam Housing due to federal funding that is coming
through them.
Mr. Dong Choe: They have been communicating with the Director and Deputy Director and they
have been filling us in.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I would like to suggest that when we consider extension if we
were private property owners would we grant these extensions freely, I would certainly would not.
Mr. Dong Choe: That is the Commission’s decision.
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Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Someone needs to let them know that this guy Sablan will
object to these freebies.
Mr. Dong Choe: I hope you understand we do not represent the tenant.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: You should speak on our behalf and protect our interest.
Mr. Dong Choe: What happens is they present us with a letter we give it to the Commission what
the Commission decides is your prerogative we never defend what the tenant wants.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Let just make sure they are not ten months in arrears when they ask
for extension.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: And just make sure that what they request for is valid if it is
legitimate and it’s something beyond their control then I understand.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Even if it is valid why are we the only ones taking the
punishment for it?!
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: If it’s something beyond their control they can’t develop it.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: Then we go to another developer.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: If we go to another developer they are going to experience the
same thing then it is a legitimate complaint but if it is not
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I don’t care how legitimate the complaint I just want our money.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Will that complete your presentation?
Mr. Dong Choe: Yes.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Let us move on.
B.

Director’s Report

Chairperson Anita Orlino: Director?
Deputy Director David Camacho: The Director is not here, we are done.
VIII Election of Officers
Chairperson Anita Orlino: We move to election of Officers. We have Chair, Vice Chair and
Secretary/Treasurer.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: Let us do nominations first, close it and then vote, we do it for each
position.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: We are now open nominations for Chair.
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Commissioner Ronald Eciavea: I nominate Ron Laguana.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I decline.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I nominate Tony Ada.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: I accept the nomination.
Commissioner Anthony Ada: I nominate Antonio Sablan.
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I decline.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Any other nominations?
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I nominate Madam Chair.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: I decline the nomination. Any other nominations?
No response.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Nominations closed. All those in favor of Mr. Ada for Chair please
raise your hand.
All commissioners raised their hands.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Now for Vice Chair any nominations?
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: Ron Laguana.
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I accept.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Nominations closed. All those in favor of Mr. Ron Laguana for Vice
Chair please raise your hand.
All commissioners raised their hands.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Now for Secretanjrrreasurer any nominations?
Commissioner Antonio Sablan: I nominate Maria Cruz.
Commissioner Maria Cruz: I accept.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Nominations closed.
Secretary/Treasurer please raise your hand.

All those in favor of Maria Cruz for

All commissioners raised their hands.
Deputy Director David Camacho: I would like to remind the Secretary that it is incumbent of her
to address the secretarial duties we need to see your notes.
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Commissioner Maria Cruz: Wait a minute I am not getting paid tor that.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: What about the Coast 360 signatures do we need to re-sign another
one?
Deputy Director David Camacho: We need to close that first we could do that later on.
Chairperson Anita Orlino: Thank you all for the years I sewed as a Chair.
Deputy Director David Camacho: Just to let you know we are going to enforce attendance.
VIII. Adjournment
Vice Chair Ronald Laguana: I move to adjourn.
Commissioner Ronald Eclavea: I second the motion
Chairwoman Anita Orlino: All those in favor say “Aye”.
All Commissioners present:

“Aye”

Chairwoman Anita Orlino: All those not in favor say “nay”
No answer
Meeting adjourned at 4:45pm
Transcribed by: Karen N. Chadauros:
Approved by Board motion in meetin o November 30, 2016
David V. Camacho, Deputy Director:
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Rb. Box 11973 Tamuning, Guam USA
Tel: 1-671-687-5533
E-mail: tsteelglobal@gmaiLcom

Novembes

016

Ms. Anita Orlino
Chairwoman
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

Dear Ms. Orlino,

Humbly, requesting your approval with time extension to fulfill our obligation of paying off outstanding
balance of rental payments.
We have managed to paid partial amount toward to outstanding balance last month, with your approval
of time extension until June 2017 we will be able to fulfill remaining outstanding balance without any
problems together with current monthly lease amount.
This will help us in many ways to stay on with our business.
Hoping for your kind consideration and approval of my request will be greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

Trans Steel Management and Hauling.

0

GALC Land Bank Trust Fund
P.O. Box 2950
Hagatna, GU 96932
-
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Date
11/30/2016

To:
Trans Steel
Mathew Pearson
P.O. Box 11973
Tamuning, GU 9693!

Transaction
Balance forward
INV #176. Due 11/01/2016.
PMT #204.
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MEMORANDUM

Date:

Febmaiy 2, 2016

To:

Executive Director, Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

From:

Mana Silva Taijeron, Deputy Administrator

Subject:

Parcel N14-l. Polaris Point Determination of Need WON)

Baja Add!
On December31, 2015 the Sublease Agreement with Knik Constructions had expired and its
single 5-year option period was not renewed by tenant. All close out procedures have been completed
and GEDA has received the Phase I Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) as required by the lease.
The ESA did not indicate any recognized environmental conditions that had been revealed. Thus,
according to the report, the site is environmentally clean.
With this, and along with the vacancy of the Balli Steel and a portion of the Brand Lot, we
have prepared the attached Determination of Need (DON) for the all the current vacant space within
the Polaris Point site for your and the Commission’s review and approval. If approved, GEDA will
publish for public comment as required and ultimately submit to the Legislature as required of P.L. 3240 (the 5 year law) in preparation for issuing an REP for lease of the property.
Although the GLAC’s Legal Counsel still has not advised on whether or not P.L. 32-40 is
applicable to GALC properties, we have prepared the DON under the assumption that P.L. 32-40 still
does apply. Unless otherwise advised, GEDA is prepared to issue an REP at the direction of the
Commission.
We look forward to your review and approval of the DON. If you have any questions or
concerns at this point, please feel free to contact us at any time.
Si Yu’us Ma’ase’

SOC SOUTH MARINE CORPS DRIVE
ITC BUILDING SUiTE 511
tAMUNINC GUAM 96913

TEL (67)) 6474332
WWWINVES1GUAM CON
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Even if a business were to be successful at negotiating a real property lease, a basic
guideline for any local lending institutions is that a commercial loan would generally not be
granted to any organization with only a leasehold interest that would be shorter than the life of the
loan itself Thus, in order to provide a fair commercial lease opportunity to a wider range of the
small local business community and still provide a decent chance at success, it is concluded that
an Exceptional Term Lease for longer than 5 years be allowed.
Estimated fair market rental value of the land based upon the Property’s previous lease
tenant indicates a land lease value of approximately $4.06 per square meter per month. A
description of the property and the potential major components of a Request for Proposals follows,
to provide preliminary but more detailed information on this development opportunity.
1.1

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS

1.1.1 Property Location. The Property is located along the southern border of Polaris
Road, Piti, Guam (See attached Map).
1.1.2 Previous Land Use. The Property was formerly utilized by for metal recycling,
aggregate storage, and construction equipment and materials storage.
1.1.3 Current Zoning. Public Law 30-232 designates Reservation Lot F-12 as Limited
Industrial (Ml) Zone. If a change to this zoning designation is needed to implement the developer’s
plans, an explanation of the need for change must be included in the proposal submitted in response
to an RFP.
1.1.4 Mining of Property. Should aggregate mining be intended by the prospective
developer as part of its development plan, GALC requires that proposal in response to an RFP
discuss how the property will become usable after the developer ceases to use the property for this
purpose and discuss royalties that will be paid from the use of the property for this purpose.
1.1.5 Adjacent Property. Roads and utilities may traverse the Property,
properties in the vicinity. These services shall continue uninterrupted but should
desirable to satisfy development objectives, consultation must first be conducted
property owner(s) and GALC approval must be obtained. If approved, any and
expenses shall be borne by the prospective developer.
1.2

serving other
relocation be
with affected
all relocation

GALC COMMITMENTS
•
•

•

To support designation of the appropriate zone for the property to accommodate the
development plan, to the extent allowable by law.
To support the developer in satisfying all regulatory, land use, environmental, business,
building and other local and federal permitting requirements, to the extent allowable by
law.
To support the developer in presenting and securing approval of the lease agreement to the
extent allowable by law.

0
1.4

0

OFFEROR REOUIREMENTS

A primary consideration of the GALC and the Government of Guam is the benefits to be derived
through the lease and development of this valuable asset. Traditional methods of generating
revenue are addressed in subsections 1.4.1 and 1 .4.2 below. However, GALC, GEDA and the
Government of Guam recognize that significant public benefits can also be derived through
public/private partnerships and other mechanisms that, considered as a whole, exceed the benefits
derived from a traditional real estate lease transaction. Should other non-traditional methods be
proposed by the offeror, these methods will be given serious consideration but offerors must still
identify the benefits that would have been derived from a strict real estate lease transaction for
comparative purposes. Offerors are required to address the following requirements in their
proposals:
1.4.1. Rent Rent will be based upon appnisedlestimated fair market rental value.
Prospective developers are required to identify the amount of ground rent to be paid
annually/monthly over the term of the lease, taking into account GALC’s objective of generating
the highest amount of revenue, periodic escalations in ground rent will also be required oyer the
teim of the lease and therefore, developer proposals must include escalations in their proposals
and provide a fair and reasonable method incorporating fair market rental values for establishing
ground rent.
1.4.2. Participation Rent Subject to negotiations, GALC may require that the offeror(s)
awarded the right to lease the Property pay participation rent which is defined as a negotiated
percentage of the gross income from the operations of the business or businesses located on the
Property, payable monthly. In line with GALC’s objective of generating the highest amount of
revenue, proposals submitted in response to this RFP should indicate whether it agrees to payment
of participation rent and if so, identify the percentage of gross monthly income from the operations
of the business or businesses located on the Property that will be paid as participation rent and
provide a projection of monthly/annual participation rent payments. If proposals indicate
agreement with payment of participation rent, proposals must also identify the method by which
gross monthly income will be accounted for and any escalations in participation rent offered over
the term of the lease.
1.4.3. Alternative Payment Mechanisms. Alternatives to property rent, subtenant and
other rents may be proposed by offerors in their proposals, however, any proposal suggesting such
alternatives must demonstrate how GALC’s objective of generating the highest amount of revenue
is achieved by comparing the suggested alternative to the property rent, subtenant and other
payments described above. Alternative payment schedules including rent deferrals may also be
proposed but in no event will the total amount of rent be reduced. Interest may also be charged on
any deferred rents.
1.4.4. Security Deposit. The proposal shall indicate that the developer(s) agrees to pay
a non-refundable security deposit upon execution of a lease and the amount of such security
deposit.
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ATTACHMENT A: MAP
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NOTE:
Not to Scale
Lot Apra Harbor Reservation Lot F-12-1, F-12-2, F-12-3
South of Jose D. Leon Guerrero Commercial Port of Guam
NOT Part of Available Lease Area
-

-

-

-

I

P

(N

0?- (fl5

FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN THE
GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND COMMERCE AUTHORITY
AND THE
GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION LAND BANK TRUST

THIS

FIRST

AMENDMENT

(“First

Amendment”)

to

the

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE GUAM ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT AND COMMERCE AUTHORITY (“GEDCA”) AND THE GUAM
ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION LAND BANK TRUST (“Trust) is entered into
by and between the GEDCA, a Guam public corporation, and the Trust as of
*?24L l,2007.

RECITALS
WHEREAS, the GEDCA and the Trust entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding (“MOU”), which was approved by the Governor on July 12, 2006; and
WHEREAS, upon further review it was determined that Section 3 of the
MOU did not reflect the intent of GEDCA and the Trust with respect to the amount of
payment to GEDCA for the services provided under the MOU.
AGREEMENT
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained
herein, the parties mutually agree as follows:
1.

Section 3 of the MOU is hereby amended to read as follows:

3. Payment for Services. GEDCA shall remit to the Trust
all rents received from the lease of Trust Lands but shall
retain Fourteen and three tenths percent (14.3%) of the
annual ground rent and Twenty percent (20%) of the
participation rent paid by all developers and/or lessees of
the Trust Lands as payment for GEDCA services.
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Concurred By:
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission Board of Commissioners:
By:

ByJL
A TAF.ORLINO
Chairperson
Date:

SecretarPiTreasurer

sjitoi

Date:

Approved as to Legality and Form:
Office of the Attorney General

By:________________________
ALICIA LIMTIACO
Attorney General of Guam

Date:

Approved by:
Governor of Guam

/

FELIX P. CAMACHO

Date:

First Amendment to MOU
{00021549.DOC)
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WHEREAS, GEOCA is authorized pursuant to 12 G.C.A.

§

50103(d) to promote

investments of entrepreneurial capital in Guam; if need be fotm and operate its awn industries,
invest in and provide technical assistance in support of its objectives, develop and maintain
facilities for lease or sale and provide for the expansion of agricultural, industrial, hosital,
housing and tourist facilities through financial assistance and other means.
WHEREAS, the Trust has identified the need to retain the services of GEOCA to
assist it with the development, management and maintenance of the Trust Lands so that said
Lands will be developed to their highest and best use so. as to provide the maximum benefit to
the beneficiaries, of the Trust
WHEREAS, because of GEDCA’s unique mandate to promote investments and
the development of various industries in Guam and to invest in and provide technical assistance
in support of its objectives, the Trust desires to ehter into a service agreement whereby GEDCA
will provide the Trust with general conmiltancy and property management services relating to
maximizing the deve].opment of the Trust Lands for the ultimate benefit of those dispossessed
ancestral land owners.
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein,
the parties hereby aree as follows:
AGREEMENT
1.

General Consultancy and Property Management Servibes to be provided

by GEDCA. Within the scope of services to be provided by GEOCA, GEDCA agrees to:
a.

Cause to be prepared appraisals, environmental studies, title

reports, land surveys, development plans,

infrastructure

Lands;

(00012366.ooc;a)
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studies and other sthdies of the

Trust

C
2.

Cooperation by Trust. The Trust shall do the following to assist GEOCA

in performing the services set forth in Paragraph 1:
a:

Provide GEOCA with an inventory of Trust Lands covered under

the scope of this Memorandtm of Understanding;
b.

Participate in the evaluation and sele6tion of prospective

developers and/or lessees;
c.

Review periodic reports submitted by GEDCA;

d.

In collaboration with GEDCA, seek all necessary approvals for the

lease of the Trust Lands;
e.

Execute. development and lease agreements recommended for

f.

Execute all other documents necessary for GEOCA to carry out the

execution by GEDCA;

services listed in Paragraph 1
3.

Payment for Services. GEDCA shall remit to the Trust all rents received

from the lease of Trust Lands but shall retain 1% percent of the annual ground rent and V2 of one
percent of the participation rent paid by all developers and/or lessees of the Trust Lands as
payment for GEOCA services.
4.

.

-

Method and Time of Remittance of Rent.

Except for the amounts

specified in Paragraph 3, monthly ground rent collected from developers and/or lessees shall be
remitted to the Trust no later than twenty (20) calendar days after receipt from developers and/or
lessees.

Except for the amounts specified in Paragraph 3, participation rent collected from

developers and/or lessees -shall be remitted to the GALC no later than ninety (90) calendar days
after receipt from developers and/or lessees.

(00012366.ooc;3)
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Guam Ancestral Lands Comithsjon
Laud Bank Trust:

Guam Ancestral Lands Commission
Land Bank Trust;•
By:
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ANTHO
Secretary

Chairperson

Date:

Date:

Concuned By
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission
Board of Commissioners:

BgAXf

(&

By:

Date:

Approved as to Legality and Foim:
Office of the Attorucy General

By:
General of Guam

RE

Approved by:
Governor of Guam
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Secretary

Date:
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between The
GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
And The
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

is

entered into on the date indicated below

between the GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMISSION (GALC) whose address is P.O. Box 2950 Hagatna,
Guam 96932, and the DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES (DPHSS-WIC) GUAM
SPECIAL SUPPLEMENTAL NUTRITION PROGRAM FOR WOMEN, INFANTS, AND CHILDREN (WIC),
—

Government of Guam, whose address is 15-6100, Mariner Avenue, Tiyan, Guam 96913-1601.
RECITALS
WHEREAS, DPHSS-WIC has been occupying and utilizing, from the GALC a portion of Lot No.
2276 consisting of building number 15-6100, including an adjacent all concrete utility building, parking
lot and common area consisting of approximately ±8,000 sq. ft., Tiyan, Guam; and
WHEREAS, DPHSS-WlC wishes to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the
GALC for the continued use of this property;
WHEREAS, the GAIL has entered into a MOU with the GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (GEDA) to act as property manager on behalf of GALC;
NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:
Authorization to use property; Description of property. The GALC hereby authorizes the DPHSS
WIC to occupy and use, subject to all of the terms and conditions of this MOU, the following
described real property (Property):
A portion of Lot No. 2276 consisting of building number 15-6100, including an
adjacent all concrete utility building, parking lot, and common area consisting of
approximately ±8,000 sq. ft., Tiyan, Guam, as delineated in Exhibit “A” attached
and made a part hereof.

II.

Terms. Except as otherwise

herein, the term of this MOU shall be renewable annually for
a period not to exceed ten (10) years commencing on January 1, 2015 and ending at December 31,
provided

2025 (Termination Date).

Ill.

Option to extend. Upon mutual consent of the GALC, the DPHSS-WIC may extend the term of this
MOU upon the same terms, covenants, and conditions as herein contained. In order to exercise said

Mou GALc-DPH5S wic 2016
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option to extend, the DPHSS-WIC shall deliver to the GALC written notice of its intent to extend the
term no later than sixty (60) days before the end of the MOU.
Limitation to described purpose. The Property may be occupied and used by the DPHSS-WlC solely
IV.
for the activities proposed by the DPHSS-WIC and continuing until this MOU is terminated as
provided herein. In no event shall the DPHSS-WIC begin any required licensed activity without
obtaining all requisite authorization and permits from the appropriate Government of Guam or
Federal agency or authority.
Compensation.
V.
1. The GALC and the DPHSS-WIC expressly acknowledge that compensation for this MQU
shall be $1.05 per square foot, The monthly compensation of $8,400 is payable on the
beginning term of the license as stated in Paragraph I and monthly thereafter.
Compensation is inclusive of all common area structures within Exhibit A.
2. Upon annual renewal of this MOU, the monthly compensation during the renewal
annual term shall be equal to the fair market value of the Property. Determination of
fair market value shall be based on a then current appraisal, or other reasonable
method as acceptable by the GALC, of the Property paid for by the DPHSS-WIC.
3. If the DPHSS-WIC exercises its option to extend the term of the MOU beyond the
Termination Date, the monthly compensation during the extended term shall be equal
to the fair market value, or other determined value as acceptable to the GALC, of the
Property to be assessed during the annual renewal. Determination of fair market value
shall be based on a then current appraisal of the Property paid for by the DPHSS-WIC.
Payments. All payments due to GALC from DPHSS-WIC shall be made payable to the GEDA and
VI.
remitted to the GALC.
VII.
Termination. This MOU may be terminated by either party on ninety (90) days written notice
prior to the Termination Date. Upon termination by written notice, the provisions of this MOU
shall be terminated.
VIII.
Utilities and maintenance. Any and all utilities and maintenance of the Property described
herein shall be borne and paid for by the DPHSS-WIC.
No interest in real property. The DPHSS-WIC expressly acknowledges and agrees that it does
IX.
not and shall not claim at any time any interest or estate of any kind or extend whatsoever in
the above described Property of the GALC by virtue of the rights granted under this MOU or
occupancy or use granted herein.
Assignment of rights. The rights of the DPHSS-WIC under this MOU are personal to the DPHSS
X.
WIC and may not be transferred nor assigned to any other person, firm, corporation, or other
entity.
Indemnification of licensor. In consideration of the privilege granted by this MOU, the DPHSS
XI.
WIC shall not claim any cost, claims, or damages arising in or on the Property described above
regardless of the fault or negligence of the GALC while being used by the DPHSS-WIC and the
DPHSS-WIC’s officers, employees, members, guests, clients, or invitees, and the DPHSS-WIC shall
indemnify the GALC from any and all costs, losses, claims, or damages of any kind or nature
—‘
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XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.
XVI.

XVII.
XVIII.

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

XXII.

arising in connection with the use of the real property described above by the DPHSS-WIC and
DPHSS-WIC’s officers, employees, members, guests, clients, or invitees.
No warranty. The GALC does not warrant or represent that the Property described above is
5uitable for the purpose for which it is permitted to be used, nor that the DPHSS-WIC is
specifically entitled to the issuance of any permits necessary to carry out any activity on said
Property.
Entire Agreement. This MOU shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and any
prior understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this MOU shall not be
binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this MOU.
Modification of agreement. Any modification of this MOU or additional obligation shall be
binding only if evidenced in writing and signed by each party or an authorized representative of
each party.
Governing law. It is agreed that this MOU shall be governed by, constructed, and enforced in
accordance with the laws of Guam.
No waiver. This failure of either party to this MOU to insist upon the performance of any of the
terms and conditions of this MOU, or the waiver of any breach of any of the terms and
conditions of this MOU, shall not be construed as thereafter waiving any such terms and
conditions, but the same continue and remain in full force and effect as if no such forbearance
or waiver had occurred.
Binding effect. This MOU shall bind and inure to the benefit of any respective successors of the
parties.
Notices. Any notice provided for or concerning this MOU shall be in writing and shall be
deemed sufficiently given when sent by email, certified or registered mail to the respective
address of each party as set forth at the beginning of this MOU.
Removal of improvements upon termination. Upon termination, the DPHSS-WIC at the DPHSS
WIC sole expense shall remove all improvements constructed or erected on the Property
described herein, unless the GALC approves for the improvements to remain on the Property.
Public liability and property damage insurance. The OPHSS-WIC will procure, at its own cost
and expense and keep in force during said term for the mutual benefit of the GALC and the
DPHSS-WIC, a policy of comprehensive liability insurance in such form and such insurance
company as the GALC shall approve. Said policies or copies thereof must be deposited with the
CALC and must cover the Property, including entrances to the Property and sidewalks and
parking areas adjacent to the Property. The GALC may review the foregoing limits of coverage
and require increases therein. Said policy or policies shall also contain a clause stating that the
insurer will not cancel or change insurance coverage without first giving the GALC and the
DPHSS-WIC thirty (30) days prior written notice of such change or cancellation.
Pre-existing conditions and release of liability. Parties recognize there may be known or
unknown pre-existing conditions of the Property described herein, and agree to hold each other
harmless from any liability arising out of such conditions.
Superseding clause. This MOU shall supersede all previous licenses and MOUs between the
GALC and the DPHSS-WIC for the Property.
-
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the dates shown below.

ANITA F. ORLINO, Chairperson
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

Date:

JAMES W. GILLAN, Director
Department of Public Health and
Social Services

Date:

MARIA 6. CRUZ, Secretary Treasurer
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

Date:

CERTIFIED FUNDS AVAILABLE:

APPROVED:

TOMMY C. TAITAGUE
Administrative Services Officer
Department of Public Health and
Social Services

JOSE S. CALVO, Director
Bureau of Budget & Management
Research

Date:

Date:

A/c:
AMOUNT:
VENDOR NO:
DOCUMENT NO:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

APPROVED

ELIZABETH BARREn-ANDERSON

EDWARD J.B. CALVO

Attorney General of Guam

Governor of Guam

Date:
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
Between The
GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
And The
GUAM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is entered into on the date indicated below
between the GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMISSION (GALC) whose address is P.O. Box 2950 Hagatna,
Guam 96932, and the GUAM ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (GEPA), Government of Guam,
whose address is P.O. Box 22439, Barrigada, Guam 96921.
RECITALS
WHEREAS, the GEPA has been occupying and utilizing, from the GALC a portion of Lot No. 2276
consisting of building number 15-6101, including an adjacent all concrete utility building, parking lot and
common area consisting of approximately ±8,000 sq. ft., Tiyan, Guam; and
WHEREAS, GEPA wishes to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the GALC
the
continued use of this property;
for
WHEREAS, the GALC has entered into a MOU with the GUAM ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY (GEDA) to act as property manager on behalf of GALC;
NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:
Authorization to use property; Description of property. The GALC hereby authorizes the GEPA to
occupy and use, subject to all of the terms and conditions of this MOU, the following described real
property (Property):
A portion of Lot No. 2276 consisting of building number 15-6101, including an
adjacent all concrete utility building, parking lot, and common area consisting of
approximately ±8,000 sq. ft., Tiyan, Guam, as delineated in Exhibit “A” attached
and made a part hereof.

Ill.

Terms. Except as otherwise provided herein, the term of this MOU shall be renewable annually for
a period not to exceed ten (10) years commencing on January 1, 2015 and ending at December 31,
2025 (Termination Date).
Option to extend. Upon mutual consent of the GALC, the GEPA may extend the term of this MOU
upon the same terms, covenants, and conditions as herein contained. In order to exercise said

1
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option to extend, the CEPA shall deliver to the GALC written notice of its intent to extend the term
no later than sixty (60) days before the end of the MOU.
IV.
Limitation to described purpose. The Property may be occupied and u5ed by the GEPA solely for
the activities proposed by the GEPA and continuing until this MOU is terminated as provided herein.
In no event shall the GEPA begin any required licensed activity without obtaining all requisite
authorization and permits from the appropriate Government of Guam or Federal agency or
authority.
V.
Compensation.
1. The GALC and the GEPA expressly acknowledge that compensation for this MOU shall be
$1.05 per square foot. The monthly compensation of $8,400 is payable on the beginning
term of the license as stated in Paragraph I and monthly thereafter. Compensation is
inclusive of all common area structures within Exhibit A.
2. Upon annual renewal of this MOU, the monthly compensation during the renewal
annual term shall be equal to the fair market value of the Property. Determination of
fair market value shall be based on a then current appraisal, or other reasonable
method as acceptable by the GALC, of the Property paid for by the GEPA.
3. If the GEPA exercises its option to extend the term of the MOU beyond the Termination
Date, the monthly compensation during the extended term shall be equal to the fair
market value, or other determined value as acceptable to the GALC, of the Property to
be assessed during the annual renewal. Determination of fair market value shall be
based on a then current appraisal of the Property paid for by the GEPA.
VI.
Payments. All payments due to GALC from GEPA shall be made payable to the GEDA and
remitted to the GALC.
VII.
Termination. This MOU may be terminated by either party on ninety 190) days written notice
prior to the Termination Date. Upon termination by written notice, the provisions of this MOU
shall be terminated.
VIII.
Utilities and maintenance. Any and all utilities and maintenance of the Property described
herein shall be borne and paid for by the GEPA.
IX.
No interest in real property. The GEPA expressly acknowledges and agrees that it does not and
shall not claim at any time any interest or estate of any kind or extend whatsoever in the above
described Property of the GALC by virtue of the rights granted under this MOU or occupancy or
use granted herein.
X.
Assignment of rights. The rights of the GEPA under this MOU are personal to the GEPA and may
not be transferred nor assigned to any other person, firm, corporation, or other entity.
Xl.
Indemnification of licensor. In consideration of the privilege granted by this MOU, the GEPA
shall not claim any cost, claims, or damages arising in or on the Property described above
regardless of the fault or negligence of the GALC while being used by the GEPA and the GEPA’s
officers, employees, members, guests, clients, or invitees, and the GEPA shall indemnify the
CALC from any and all costs, losses, claims, or damages of any kind or nature arising in
connection with the use of the real property described above by the GEPA and the GEPA officers,
employees, members, guests, clients, or invitees.
MOu GALC GEPA 2016

a

0
XII.

XIII.

XIV.

XV.
XVI.

XVII.
XVIII.

XIX.

XX.

XXI.

XXII.

0

No warranty. The GALC does not warrant or represent that the Property described above is
suitable for the purpose for which it is permitted to be used, nor that the GEPA is specifically
entitled to the issuance of any permits necessary to carry out any activity on said Property.
Entire Agreement. This MOU shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties and any
prior understanding or representation of any kind preceding the date of this MOU shall not be
binding upon either party except to the extent incorporated in this MOU.
Modification of agreement. Any modification of this MOU or additional obligation shall be
binding only if evidenced in writing and signed by each party or an authorized representative of
each party.
Governing law. It is agreed that this MOU shall be governed by, constructed, and enforced in
accordance with the laws of Guam.
No waiver. This failure of either party to this MOU to insist upon the performance of any of the
terms and conditions of this MOU, or the waiver of any breach of any of the terms and
conditions of this MOU, shall not be construed as thereafter waiving any such terms and
conditions, but the same continue and remain in full force and effect as if no such forbearance
or waiver had occurred.
Binding effect. This MOU shall bind and inure to the benefit of any respective successors of the
parties.
Notices. Any notice provided for or concerning this MOU shall be in writing and shall be
deemed sufficiently given when sent by email, certified or registered mail to the respective
address of each party as set forth at the beginning of this MOU.
Removal of improvements upon termination. Upon termination, the GEPA at the GEPA sole
expense shall remove all improvements constructed or erected on the Property described
herein, unless the GALC approves for the improvements to remain on the Property.
Public liability and property damage insurance. The GEPA will procure, at its own cost and
expense and keep in force during said term for the mutual benefit of the GALC and the GEPA, a
policy of comprehensive liability insurance in such form and such insurance company as the
GALC shall approve. Said policies or copies thereof must be deposited with the GALC and must
cover the Property, including entrances to the Property and sidewalks and parking areas
adjacent to the Property. The GALC may review the foregoing limits of coverage and require
increases therein. Said policy or policies shall also contain a clause stating that the insurer will
not cancel or change insurance coverage without first giving the GALC and the GEPA thirty (30)
days prior written notice of such change or cancellation.
Pre-existing conditions and release of liability. Parties recognize there may be known or
unknown pre-existing conditions of the Property described herein, and agree to hold each other
harmless from any liability arising out of such conditions.
Superseding clause. This MOU shall supersede all previous licenses and MOUs between the
GALC and the GEPA for the Property.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the dates shown below.

ANITA F. ORLINO, Chairperson
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

Date:

YVETtE CRUZ, Acting Administrator
Guam Environmental Protection Agency

Date:

MARIA 6. CRUZ, Secretary Treasurer
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

Date:

CERTIFIED FUNDS AVAILABLE:

APPROVED:

TOMMY C. TAITAGUE
Administrative Services Officer
Department of Public Health and
Social Services

JOSE S. CALVO, Director
Bureau of Budget & Management
Research

Date:

Date:

A/C:
AMOUNT:
VENDOR NO:
DOCUMENT ND:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

APPROVED

ELIZABETH BARRETt- ANDERSON
Attorney General of Guam

EDWARD J.B. CALVO
Governor of Guam

Date:
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Guahan Ancestral Lands Commission
Attention: Mr. Michael Borja
P0 Box 2950
Hagatna, Guam 969)2

iInc:3.1ci!I’
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Subject: Lease/ license of GALC lot (former KNIK leasel. Polaris Point, Piti, Guam.
Rain Adai Mr. Boija,
Pacific Unlimited lnc.(PUI), is interested in leasing or licensing lot indicated above, at Polaris Pt.,
from the Guahan Ancestral Lands Commission (GALC).
Our intent is to use this lot as a Green Waste Facility, icr shredding, mulching, and composting of clean. untreated
wood and lumber. In addition, RH will also be shredding, mulching and composting clean green waste such as
trees, shrubs, branches and leaves.
This operation includes but is not limited to:
I. Receiving and stockpiling wood pallets, lumber, and vegetative wastes.
2. Shredding, mulching, and screening of wood and vegetative materials.
3. Compostingolihese items indicated above.
4. Storing of mulch and compost in windrows approximately 8’ high by 100’ long while they mature and
ready for use as compost.
5. Turning, irrigating, and temperature monitoring of windrows to ensure ideal curing conditions for compost.
6. Hauling oioutgoing finished compost and mulch products to consumers.
-

PU! is licensed by Department of Revenue and Taxation (DRT), for processing oigreen waste and wood waste. PUI
is permitted Guam EPA and compliant with its rules and regulations, as with Guam Fire Department, and
Department of Agriculture, and 051-IA. PUI’s compost is subjected to soil testing by UOG Soils Laboratory to
ensure a quality product free of pests and toxins.
We would like to meet with you and your staff to answer any questions you may have so we may begin the
application process for said lease or license. We look forward to hearing from you soon.
Best Regards,

Michael T. Limtiaco,
VP, Pacific Unlimited Inc.
mlimtiacorjpacificunlimitedguam.com
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November 30, 2016

To:

Michael Borja
Executive Director, Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

From:

Mana Silva Taijeron
Deputy Administrator

Subject:

GEDA Progress Report

Hafli Adni!
The following is a progress report on GEDA’s efforts to manage Land Bank Trust properties as required
by Section lii) of the MOU between GEDA and GALC Land Bank Trust:
•

Anra Harbor Parcel No. I (Commissary Junction)
subleased area.

•

Apra Harbor Reservation F-l2 (Polaris Point)
• Matson Navication Company
• Matson has indicated that the contractor is waiting For further federal funding to complete this
cleanup although the Navy has not given Matson any indication as to when funding will he
provided.

—

There is no change to the status of this

—

—

590 5
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•

Portion of Lot Apra Harbor Reservation F-l2. Parcel N 14-I, Polaris Point —GEDA is actively
searching for a new tenant for property. A Determination of Need (DON) was submitted to
the Commission for review. Once the Commission approves the DON, GEDA will proceed
with the advertisement of the property.

•

Balli Steel Guam (BSG) To date, BSG still has a remaining balance of rents owed to the
Commission in the amount of 549,478.39 (including applicable penalties) for the period May
2012 to July 2013. Despite any further action to be taken against BSG, the property is
available for lease should the Commission so desire. Our ollice has made attempts to identify
whether BSG is still operating on island. The Department of Revenue and Taxation has
indicated that BSG does not have an active business license. In consultation with our Legal
Counsel, even if a law suit were pursued. there would be nothing left to collect from a nonexisting corporation with no assets.
It is GEDA’s understanding that a party interested in licensing/leasing this property
for use similar to a metal transshipment and storage yard has formally requested to
license this property directly with the commission.

HJ I H NI AR:N E C uH% DRJV
JII..fliNCi
& 311
TAM ,Nit-Jr CiA M 0 31 3

—

Iti (6/li .I7 4 i
(6/i lii) 41113
‘NW W IMV C ST C;’ AM 1CM

0

0

Brand Inc. It is GEDA’s understanding that a portion of the property has been licensed
directly between GALC to TransSteel. Our office has made attempts to contact Brand Inc. in
efforts to collect arrears owned to GALC however, tile Department of Revenue and Taxation
has indicated that Brand Inc. does not have an active business license. Our office has been in
contact with a former representative, Mr. Roberto Cmz, of Brand Inc., and they expressed
their hardship and GEDA asserted the necessity to pay for arrears. The representative stated
that they will make a payment by the end of this year. GEDA has again asserted the necessity
to pay for arrears.
—

.A site inspection was conducted by members of the Commission at the Polaris Point
properties on 9/11/2016.
•

N5D Manuilao (Route 15) Issuance of a new RFP for the N5D 72-acre parcel is on hold until
resolution is reached on the legal dispute between the GALC and WSTCO Quality Feed and
Supply. GALC Legal Counsel indicated they would update the Commission on this matter, Any
further action is still pending clarification with the AG.

•

Wetteiwel Junction —The Commission has granted Northern Market LLC .an extension on the
rental abatement until the end of December 2016. GEDA was in contact with Northern Market
LLC. and was informed the following:

—

r

•

DPR (SHPO) has cleared the project and have obtained the building permit
Northern Market LLC. will begin paying the lease starting January, 2017.
A letter has been delivered to the Director from Northern Market LLC with the above
mentioned update.

License A2reements for Tivan Properties
• DPFISS WIC Program GEDA has received the memo from the OAG regarding the tise of a
MOU over a license. MOU has been approved by the Commission. DPHSS WIC has
informed GEDA that they have yet to receive the MOU.
—

•

Guam Environmental Protection Agency (GEPA) GEDA is in communications with GEPA
to address these arrears, GEPA’s initial license period has expired as of October 2, 2015.
GEPA has expressed interest in possibly acquiring a third party appraisal for the new rate.
GEDA has prepared the MOU. MOU has been approved by the Commission.
—

Should you have any questions, please contact Tony Arriola or Dong Choe at 647-4332.
Mu’cixe’ for your continued support in generating revenues For the beneficiaries of the Trust.
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Kwikspace
NorthernMarket

GEPA

Licensee! Lessee Name
Matson
DPHSS

Department Of Land Management
Guam Ancestral Lands Commisson

Summary

$
$
$
$
$
-

208,000.00
7,430.76

47,199.99

Invoice
49,806.00

$
$
$
$
$

Total

-

1\7

6,742.32

-

8,400.00

Paid
25,001.80

$
$
$
$
-

208,000.00
688.44

38,799.99

Accounts
Receivable
$ 24,804.20

FY2017 Collections

$
$
$
$
$
-

5,778.17

-

7,198.80

GALC
21,257.20

$
$
$
$
$

Base Rent

-

964.15

-

1,201.20

GEDA
3,547.00

Total

$
$
$
$
$

-

-

-

-

GALC
158.08

$
$
$
$
$

11/30/2016
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-
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Transaction
Type
Beginning Balance
Invoice
Payment
Payment
Invoice

DPHSS

Department 01 Land Management
Guam Ancestral Land5 Cummisson

Total

Date
ItlII/20l6
10/1/2016
10/17/2016
I0/17/2016
I 111/20 16

Licensee Name:

DPHSS

Invoiced
$47,199.99

8,400.00

DR
30,399.99
8,400.00

CR

Paid
$8,400.00

4,200.00
4,200.00

Amount

Total
30,399.99
38,799.99
34,599.99
30,399.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,199.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
38,799.99
600.60
600.60

GEDA

$1,201.20

3\7

$7,198.80

3,599.40
3,599.40

GALC

Base Rent

FY2017 Collections

$0.00

GALC

$0.00

GEDA

Participation Rent

11/30/2016
11/30/2016

Remittance
Date

GF-7777 partial pmnt for Sept2016
GF-7777 partial pmnt for Jul2016

Comments

11/30/2016

0

0

Transaction
Type
Beginning Balance
Invoice
Invoice

GEPA

Department Of Land Management
Guam Ancestral Lands Commisson

Total

Date
10/1/2016
10/1/2016
11/1/2016

Licensee Name:

GEPA

$0.00

Paid

Invoiced
$208,000.00

CR

DR
192,000.00
8,000.00
8,000.00

Amount
Total
192,00000
200,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
202,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,00 0.00
208,000.00
208,000.00
208,000.00

4\7

$0.00

GALC

$0.00

GEDA

Base Rent

FY2017 Collections

$0.00

GAIC

$0.00

GEDA

Participation Rent
Remittance
Date

Comments

11/30/2016

0

C

Transaction
Type
Beginning Balance
Invoice
Payment
Invoice
Payment

kwikspace

Department Of Land Management
Guam Ancestral Lands Commisson

Total

10/1/2015
10/1/2016
10/24/2016
11/1/2016
11/4/2016

Date

Licensee Name:

Kwikspace

Invoiced
$7,430.76

3,371.16

DR
68844
3,371.16

CR

Paid
$6,742.32

3,371.16

3,371.16

Amount
Total
68844
4,05960
688.44
4,059.60
688.44
68844
68844
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
588.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44
688.44

5\7

$5,778.17

2,889.08

2,88908

GALC

$964.15

482.08

482.08

GEDA

Bose Rent

EY2017 Collections

$0.00

GALC

$0.00

GEDA

Participation Rent

11/30/2016

Remittance
Date

11/30/2016

GF-7782 Payment for Oct2016

Comments

C

c—I

Type
Beginning Balance

Transaction
0.00

Amount

Invoiced
$0.00

DR

Northern Market

Department Of land Management
Guam Ancestral Lands Commisson

Total

10/1/2016

Date

Licensee Name:

Northern Market

Paid
$o.oo

CR
Total
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6\7

$0.00

GALC

$0.00

GEDA

Base Rent

EY2017 Collections

$0.00

GALC

$0.00

GEDA

Participation Rent
Remittance
Date

Comments
Lease stay eKt

11/30/2016

0

0

0
Invoice
Payment
Beginning Balance

0

Office of the Attorney Gener of Guam
590 S. Marine Corps Dr., Ste. 706, Twnuning, Guam 96913
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MEMORADUM

NOV 2 9 20!ö

To

Guam Ancestral Lands Commission

From:

David J. Highsmilh, Assistant Attorney General

Subject:

GALC LITIGATION

[-.sr..

d:;r1i&t.,ih,
1jj

I am providing another update of all pending litigation for the GALC’s benefit.
The Supreme Court of Guam has just appointed a third justice to sit on the various matters
currently pending before it: Mr. John Brown. I am happy with Mr. Brown’s appointment and
hope that the cases will be argued soon, but I do not know whether the Torres Estates will object
to his sifting. We shall know soon.
1. GovGuam v. O’Keefe; CV1379-1O. There are no new developments. This is one of the
two license cases. It is still on appeal, but there is no hearing date. [CVA2OI6-000l].
2. GovGuam v. WSTCO; CV1378-IO. This case went to trial in September 2016. We do
not know when Judge Perez will issue a decision.
3. GovGuam v. Guticrrcz; CV1235-12. Judge Sukola disqualified the OAG in this case,
but we have requested that the Supreme Court give us permission to appeal. Sandra Miller,
the Governor’s attorney, is beginning the procurement process to hire another attorney to
replace the OAG in Superior Court.
4. GovGuam v. Guticrrez; CV1124-09. Judge Barcinas stayed this case on his own
initiative because the conflict of interest issue is pending before the Supreme Court.
5. GovGuam v. Gutierrez; CV0454-12. The parties agreed to slay this case pending the
appeal to the Supreme Court.
6. GovGuam v. Gutierrez; CV1093-06. We are nearly ready to forward the last of the
papenvork to the title company and have the money released to the GALC Trust. We must
resolve a problem with GWA which has objected to the deed. I do not believe this will
take long.

590 S. Marine Corps Dr. Ste 706, Tamuning, Guam 96913
475-3324 (Ext. 3055) Fax: (671) 472-2493 www.guamag.org

Phone: (671)

Page 2

0

0

7. En re Torres; Probate cases. Judge Perez ruled that the OAG is out of the case because
we cannot file a claim for our debts in a probate case. We have petitioned the Supreme
Court, in WRP16-001, to have an order issue restraining the Estate from distributing the
S 13.6 million held by the Estates.
8. Crawford v. GEAA. ct al. District Court. Both sides have moved for summary judgment
in this case, which means they are asking the court to issue a definitive ruling without a
trial. Those motions will be heard on January 23, 2017 at 9:30 a.m.
Please contact me if you have any questions about the cases currently pending in court.
Respectfully,

DAVID J. HIGHSMITH
Assistant Attorney General,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Ms. Anita F. Orlino
Chairperson
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission
(the Commission), which comprise the balance sheets as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and the
related statements of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
1

0

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, and
the results of its operations for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
Emphasis of Matter Reporting Entity
-

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the financial statements referred to above present
only the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission and are not intended to present fairly the financial
position and results of operations of the Government of Guam in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this
matter.
Other Mailers
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 4 through 7 be presented to supplement the financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the financial statements. We do not express an
opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The combining financial statement information on pages 20 through 23, and the schedule of
employees and salaries on page 24 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the financial statements. The combining financial statement information and the
schedule of employees and salaries are the responsibility of the Commission’s management and were
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audits of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare
the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standard generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the combining financial statement information and the schedule of employees and salaries is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

2
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
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In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 26,
2015, on our consideration of the Commission’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financing reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Commission’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

June 26, 2015

3

GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMIS..,iON

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
September 30, 2014 and 2013
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission (GALC) is a component unit of the Government of Guam,
currently located in Tamuning, Suite 303, 3 floor of the ITC Building. GALC acts as the Land Claims
Facilitator.
The GALC’s Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) provides an overview of GALC’s financial
activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2014. The information enclosed in the MD&A has
been prepared by management and it should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and
notes which follow this section.
1. Financial Highlights
•

Total assets exceeded total liabilities by $3,600,571 at the close of fiscal year 2014 as
compared to $3,051,931 at the close of fiscal year 2013.

•

Total assets at September 30, 2014 increased by $620,571 as compared to September 30,
2013.

•

Total liabilities at September 30, 2014 increased by $71,931 as compared to September 30,
2013.

•

Total fund balance at September 30, 2014 increased by $548,640 as compared to September
30, 2013.

•

Total Revenues of $740,430 for fiscal year 2014 decreased by $48,882 as compared to
$789,312 for fiscal year 2013. Total Expenditures of $191,790 for fiscal year 2014 decreased
by $419 as compared to $192,209 for fiscal year 2013. This resulted in an increase in the fund
balance of $548,640 for fiscal year 2014 as compared to $597,103 for fiscal year 2013.

2. Overview of the Financial Statements
GALC’s financial statements include all of the activities of Ancestral Lands Operations Fund, Land
Bank Trust Fund, and Landowner’s Recovery Fund. The financial statements include a Balance
Sheet and Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance for Fiscal Years
2013.
Notes to the financial statements are additional information needed to provide further
understanding of the basic financial statements.
3. Financial Statement Analysis
The balance sheet discloses information on GALC’s assets, liabilities, and fund balance at year
end. The condensed summary of GALC’s balance sheet is shown below for year-end September
30, 2013.

4
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GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMIs..iON
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
September 30, 2014 and 2013
2013

2014
AS S ETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Time certificate of deposit
Receivables, net
Due from GovGuam General Fund

$ 1,413,906
2,100,000
353,779
25.368

$ 1941,911

Total Assets

$ 3.893.053

$

±Za4

33,999
2,368
149,410
106,705

$

17,364
1,005
132,213
69,969

1,000,000
328116
2,455

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Accrued payroll and other liabilities
Security deposits payable
Deferred revenue

$

292,482

220,551

Fund balance:
Reserved for:
Restricted
Committed

3,600,351
220

3,051,488
443

Total Fund Balance

3,600,571

3,051,931

$ 3.893.053

$ aZ4

Total liabilities

Total Liabilities and fund balance

Total assets increased by $620,571 in 2014 compared to 2013 primarily due to the increase in
Time certificate of deposit, Receivables, and Due from GovGuam General Fund.
Total liabilities increased by $71,931 in 2014 compared to 2013 primarily due to the increase in
Accounts Payable, Accrued payroll and other liabilities, Security deposits payable, and Deferred
revenue.
Total Fund Balance increased by $548,640 at the end of fiscal year 2014 due to the following:
•
•
•

An increase in Time certificate of deposit
An increase in Receivables
An increase in Due from GovGuam General Fund

5
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GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMLzlON
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
September 30, 2014 and 2013

Statements of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
2013

2014
Revenues:
Lease Rentals:
Base rent
Participation rent
General Fund appropriation
Interest Income
Other

$

Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Salaries and Wages Regular
Salaries and Wages Fringe Benefits
Health benefits
Contractual Services
Supplies
Management fee
Miscellaneous
—

—

Total Expenditures
Net change in fund balances
Fund balances at beginning of year
Fund balances at end of year

577220
13,669
105,985
43,414
142

$

652,330
22,888
92,185
21,643
266

740,430

789,312

56,389
17,983
5,234
23,000
79
84,510
4,595

60,579
17,170
6,933
826
727
97,861
8,113

191,790

192.209

548,640
3,051.931

597,103
2,454.828

$ 3.600.571

$ jJj

Total revenues in FY2014 decreased by $48,882 from $740,460 in 2014 compared to $789,312 in
2013. The decrease was primarily due to the decrease in Base Rent, and Participation Rent.
Total expenditures in FY2014 decreased by $419 from $191790 in 2014 compared to $192,209 in
2013. The decrease was due to the implementation of the Governor’s Advisory No.5 than
superseded by Advisory No. 9.
4. Challenges and Accomplishments
The Guam Ancestral Lands Commission (GALC) was created through Public Law 25-45 to convey
title of federal excess lands to the original land owners once returned to the Government of Guam.
Also, GALC is also known as the Land Claims Facilitator. Moreover, GALC is mandated to
establish an account known as the Land Bank. The funds deposited into this account will be used
to compensate original land owners who will never realize the return of their ancestral lands.
Additionally, the Land Bank GALC has a fund known as the Landowner’s Recovery Fund. This fund
was created to grant loans, or guarantees of loans or grants in aid to landowners to defer costs or
fees of professional services. The GALC is comprised of a 7 member board, director, and two staff.

6

C
CdUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMM(&.iO
N
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
September 30, 2014 and 2013
Since its creation up until GALC has faced many challenges such as no Land Bank Rules and
Regulations in regards to the processing of just compensation to unfortunate families who will not
benefit from returned ancestral property. Also, access to properties returned, zoning of properties
returned, accountability of commercial lease revenues, and funding are all challenges that have
negatively affected the day-to-day operations of GALC.
In FY2014 GALC returned a total of 94 acres to the original land owners. Increasing the total
amount of acres returned to 2,578.80. Also, because of the limited staff to execute licenses and
effectively account for revenues, GALC continued to utilize the services of the Guam Economic
Development and Commerce Authority (GEDCA) provided through the Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) amended in 2007. As a result GALC paid GEDCA $84,510 in management
fees.
In the latter part of FY 2014 the Administrative Officer of the Chamorro Land Trust had initiated the
planning, and development of a Financial Accounting System for GALC. The accounting system will
monitor all financial activities of GALC and provide a needed internal control related to the finances
of GALC.
Also in FY 2014 GALC Board Members continued to work cohesively and diligently in finalizing the
Land Bank Rules and Regulations. Moreover, the merger of GALC into the Department of Land
Management, the attorney assigned to the department has continued to provide legal guidance to
the commission which will ensure that all legal aspects and equality is exercised during the course
of finalizing the Rules and Regulations.
While the accomplishments in FY 2014 have been positive it is still evident that challenges persist.
GALC continues to struggle in getting additional lands to be released by the federal government.
This is a result of the lack of staff and expertise available.
5. Outlook
The GALC Board and Director vision that the Land Bank Rules and Regulations will be in final form
in FY 2015. Also, management will continue to work with the administration to increase funding
levels to recruit needed personnel. Moreover, the Financial Accounting System will be operational
in FY 2015.
6. Contacting the Guam Ancestral Lands Commission Financial Management
This report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general
overview of GALC’s finances and to show the GALC’s accountability for the money it receives.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or request for additional
information should contact the Director’s office at 649-5263 ext. 600 or send an email your request
to dirdlmguam.gov.gu.
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GuAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSIbi’i
Balance Sheets
September 30, 2014 and 2013

2013

2014

ASSETS
$

Cash and cash equivalents
Time certificate of deposit
Receivables, net
Due from GovGuam General Fund

1,413,906
2,100,000

$

1,941,911
1,000,000
328,116
2,455

3531779

25,368

Total assets

S

3,893,053

S

3,272,482

5

33,999
2,368
149,410
106,705

$

17,364
1,005
132,213
69,969

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and other liabilities
Security deposits payable
Deferred revenue
Total ilabilities

292,482

220,551

3,600,351
220

3,051,488
443

3,600,571

3,051,931

Commitments and contingency
Fund balance:
Reserved for:
Restricted
Committed
Total fund balance
$

Total liabilities and fund balance
See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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3,272,482

GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMIs0ION
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013
(2)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued
Basis of Presentation
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial
resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current
liabilities generally are included in the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds
present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures
and other financing uses) in fund balance.
The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types. Under the
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e.
when they become both measurable and available). “Measurable” means the amount of the
transaction can be determined and ‘available” means collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the GALC
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 90 days of the end of the current
fiscal period.
Significant revenues susceptible to accrual include base and participation rent income and
General Fund appropriations. Investment earnings are recorded as earned, since they are both
measurable and available. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.
Significant revenues susceptible to accrual include revenue received from residential, agricultural,
and commercial leases.
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Time Certificates of Deposit
The GALC has the power and authority to invest and re-invest any of the money in any of its
funds, not otherwise immediately needed, for the purposes of the funds in such bonds and
securities authorized in 5 GCA Chapter 21, Investments and Deposits. Custodial credit risk is the
risk that in the event of a bank failure, the CLTC’s deposits may not be returned to it. Such
deposits are not covered by depository insurance and are either uncollateralized or collateralized
with securities held by the pledging financial institution or held by the pledging financial institution
but not in the depositor-government’s name. The GALC does not have a deposit policy for
custodial credit risk.
For the purposes of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents is defined as cash in
checking and savings accounts with a maturity date within three months of the date acquired.
Deposits maintained in time certificates of deposit with original maturity dates greater than three
months are separated classified on the balance sheets. As of September 30, 2014 and 2013, the
carrying amount of the GALC’s cash and cash equivalents and time certificate of deposit was
$3,513,906 and $2,941,911, respectively, and the corresponding bank balances were $3,513,906
and $2,941,911, respectively, which are maintained in financial institutions subject to Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insurance or credit unions subject to National Credit Union
Administration (NCUA) insurance. As of September 30, 2014 and 2013, bank deposits in the
amount of $86415 and $87,518, respectively, were FDIC insured and bank deposits in the
amount of $500,000 and $500,000, respectively, were NCUA insured, The GALC does not
require collateralization of its cash deposits; therefore, deposit levels in excess of depository
insurance coverage are uncollateralized. Accordingly, these deposits are exposed to custodial
credit risk.
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Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013
(2)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Continued
New Accounting Standards
During the year ended
pronouncements:

September 30,

2014,

the GALC

implemented the following

•

GASS Statement No. 66, Technical Corrections 2012, which enhances the usefulness of
financial reports by resolving conflicting accounting and financial reporting guidance that
could diminish the consistency of financial reporting. The implementation of this statement
did not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

•

GASB Statement No. 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, which revises existing
guidance for the financial reports of most pension plans. The implementation of this
statement did not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

•

GASB Statement No. 70, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial
Guarantees, which requires a state or local government guarantor that offers a
nonexchange financial guarantee to another organization or government to recognize a
liability on its financial statements when it is more likely than not that the guarantor will be
required to make a payment to the obligation holders under the agreement. The
implementation of this statement did not have a material effect on the accompanying
financial statements.

-

In June 2012, GASB issued Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions,
which revises and establishes new financial reporting requirements for most governments that
provide their employees with pension benefits. The provisions in Statement 68 are effective for
fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014.
Management does not believe that the
implementation of this statement will have a material effect on the financial statements of the
GALC.
In January 2013, GASB issued Statement No. 69, Government Combinations and Disposals of
Government Operations, which improves accounting and financial reporting for state and local
governments’ combinations and disposals of government operations. Government combinations
include mergers, acquisitions, and transfers of operations. A disposal of government operations
can occur through a transfer to another government or a sale. The provisions in Statement 69
are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2013. Management has not yet
determined the effect of implementation of this statement on the financial statements of the
GALC.
In November 2013, GASB issued Statement No. 71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made
Subsequent to the Measurement Date an amendment of GASB Statement No. 68, which
addresses an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to amounts associated with
contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer or nonemployer contributing
entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement date of the government’s
beginning net pension liability. The provisions in Statement 71 are effective for fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2014. Management does not believe that the implementation of this
statement will have a material effect on the financial statements of the GALC.
-
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GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMt..3SION
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

(3)

Risk Management
The GALC is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction
of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. It is the policy of
the GALC not to purchase commercial insurance for the risks of loss to which it is exposed.
Instead, GALC management believes it is more economical to manage its risks internally. In the
event of claim settlements and judgments, the GALC reports all of its risk management activities
in the Ancestral Lands Operations Fund. Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it
is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated.
These losses include an estimate of claims that have been incurred but not reported. No losses
have occurred as a result of these policies in any of the past three fiscal years.

(4)

Receivables
Receivables as of September 30, 2014 and 2013, including the applicable allowance for
uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Receivables:
Lease rental
Interest receivable
Due from Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA)

2014

2013

$ 248666
19,251
149,410

$ 244,800
14,651
132,213

417,327
(63,548)

Less allowance for uncollectible accounts

$353779
(5)

391,664
(63,548)
$328116

Security Deposits Payable
In accordance with ground lease agreements, certain lessees are required, upon execution of the
lease agreements, to remit a security deposit to GEDA on behalf of the GALC. As of September
30, 2014 and 2013, security deposits in the amount of $149,410 and $132,213, respectively, are
maintained by GEDA on behalf of the GALC. A liability is recorded within the accompanying
financial statements representing security deposits payable to lessees offset by a corresponding
receivable amount due from GEDA.

(6)

Related Party Transactions
The GALC is a governmental fund of GovGuam and is therefore affiliated with all GovGuam
owned and affiliated entities, including all departments and agencies of GovGuam, including the
Guam Economic Development Authority (GEDA), the Guam Environmental Protection Agency,
and the Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services. During the years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013, the GALC recognized certain on-behalf payments as
contributions from GovGuam, totaling $105,985 and $92185, respectively, representing certain
payroll and related expenditures that GovGuam paid directly on behalf of the GALC. These
expenditures were funded through appropriations from GovGuam’s Land Survey Revolving Fund
in 2014 and GovGuam’s General Fund in 2013.
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GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMi0SION
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013
(6)

Related Party Transactions, Continued
Certain developed land supported by valid lease agreements is held as investments in land and
other real estate within a permanent fund of the Government of Guam. Such investment is
recorded at fair value whereas other undeveloped land not supported by lease agreements is
reported at historical cost. As of September 30, 2014 and 2013, such land is valued at
$419,436079 and $411,159,732, respectively, of which $6,759,894 and $6,759,894, respectively,
is held by the GALC. Fair value is based on estimated current value (primarily assessed real
estate property tax valuations) and appraisals. Investments that do not have an established
market are reported at estimated fair value. Earnings from lease agreements associated with
these investments are reported as revenues of the GALC.

(7Y_ Commitments
The GALC has ground lease agreements with seven lessees. The agreements provide the
lessees with the use of former Spanish Crown Lands and other non-ancestral lands (collectively,
the ‘Trust Lands”) conveyed by the United States federal government to GovGuam. A summary
of these lease agreements is as follows:
Apra Harbor Parcel No. 1 (Commissary Junction):
In April 2008, the GALC entered into a fifty-year lease agreement with a tenant commencing May
1, 2008 for certain real property with an area of approximately 5.835 acres. In accordance with
the lease agreement, rental income from the tenant shall consist of the following:
a.

Base rent of $3,113 payable monthly in advance ($3,305 and $3,272 as of September 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively) on the first business day of each month escalating each year
at the rate of 1%; and

b.

Participation rent of 2.5% of the tenant’s gross annual revenue, as defined in the lease
agreement, received by the tenant from its operation at the premises. Payment shall be
made by the tenant within 90 days after the end of each fiscal year.

The base rent shall be adjusted every ten years to the product of the then fair market rental value
of the premises and an eight percent capitalization rate. Such fair market rental value shall be
determined by an appraisal of the premises, exclusive of any improvements, which shall be
performed at the tenant’s sole cost and expense.
During the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, the GALC recognized lease base rental
revenue of $39,070 and $38,875, respectively, and lease participation rental revenue of $11,731
and $11,478, respectively, associated with this lease agreement.
Apra Harbor Reservation F-12 (Polaris Point):
In June 2009, the GALC entered into a five-year lease agreement with a tenant commencing
June 15, 2009 for certain real property with an area of approximately five (5) acres. In
accordance with the lease agreement, rental income from the tenant shall consist of the following:
a.

Base rent of $3,500 payable monthly in advance ($3,788 as of September 30, 2014 and
2013) on the first business day of each month escalating each year at the rate of 2%; and
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(71

Commitments, Continued
Apra Harbor Reservation F-12 (Polaris Point), Continued:
The base rent shall be adjusted every five years to the product of the then fair market rental value
of the premises and an eight percent capitalization rate. Such fair market rental value shall be
determined by an appraisal of the premises, exclusive of any improvements, which shall be
performed at the tenant’s sole cost and expense.
During the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, the GALC recognized lease base rental
revenue of $72,000 and $72,000, respectively, and lease participation rental revenue of $1,626
and $6,072, respectively, associated with this lease agreement.
In January 2014, the GALC entered into a one-year license agreement with a tenant commencing
January 1, 2014, for certain real property with an area of approximately one-half (1/2) acre. In
accordance with the license agreement, monthly base rent of $500 is payable by the tenant.
During the year ended September 30, 2014, the GALC recognized lease rental revenue of $4,500
associated with this license agreement.
Anderson Family Housing Annex No. 1 (Camp Edusa):
In December 2013. the GALC entered into a fifty-year lease agreement with a tenant
commencing January 1, 2014 for certain real property with an area of approximately 13.313
acres. In accordance with the lease agreement, rental income from the tenant shall consist of the
following:
a.

Initial base rent of $27,197 payable monthly in advance on the first business day of each
month commencing January 1, 2015 upon completion of the development phase and
escalating every five years at the rate of 10%; and

b.

Participation rent of 2.5% of the tenant’s gross monthly revenue, as defined in the lease
agreement, received by the tenant each quarter from its operation at the premises.
Payment shall be made by the tenant within 30 days after the end of each calendar quarter.

No lease base rental revenue associated with this lease agreement was recognized by the GALC
during the year ended September 30, 2014 as the property was still under the development
phase.
Guam Environmental Protection Authority (GEPA):
On October 3, 2005, the GALC entered into a license agreement renewable annually for a period
not to exceed thirty (30) years to occupy and use a portion of Lot No. 2276 consisting of a
building, a parking lot and common area with an area of approximately 8,000 square feet. In
accordance with the license agreement, monthly base rent of $1.00 per square foot is payable by
GEPA. Subsequent to the tenth year, the monthly base rent amount shall be adjusted to equal
the fair market value but not less than $1.00 per square foot. Such fair market value shall be
determined by an appraisal of the property, which shall be performed at GEPA’s sole cost and
expense. During the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, the GALC recognized lease
rental revenue of $72,000 and $120,000, respectively, associated with this license agreement.
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Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2014 and 2013

(7)

Commitments, Continued
Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services (DPHSS):
On December 21, 2004, the GALC entered into a Ucense agreement renewable annually for a
period not to exceed ten (10) years to occupy and use a portion of Lot No. 2276 consisting of a
building, a parking lot and common area with an area of approximately 8,000 square feet. In
accordance with the license agreement, monthly base rent of $1.00 per square foot is payable by
DPHSS. Subsequent to the initial year, the monthly base rent amount shall be adjusted to equal
the fair market value but not less than $1.00 per square foot. Such fair market value shall be
determined by an appraisal of the property, which shall be performed at DPHSS sole cost and
expense. During the years ended September 30, 2014 and 2013, the GALC recognized lease
rental revenue of $92,000 and $96,000, respectively, associated with this license agreement.
The future minimum lease receipts under the remainder of these lease agreements are as
follows:
Year Ending
September 30,
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020-2024
2025-2029
2030 2034
2035-2039
2040 -2044
2045 -2049
2050-2054
2055 2059
2060

$

-

-

530970
451,868
434270
434,677
435,087
2,181,734
2,192,624
2,204,070
1,832,100
1,748,743
1,762,031
1,775,997
1703,378
223,236

$ 17.910.785
On July 12, 2006, the GALC entered into a memorandum of agreement with GEDA to assist with
the development, management, and maintenance of Trust Lands for the purpose of maximizing
benefit to dispossessed landowners and be responsible for the collection and remittance of
security deposits and lease rental payments to the GALC. GEDA shall remit all rents received
from the lease of Trust Lands but shall retain 14.3% of the base rent and 20% of the participation
rent paid by all developers and/or lessees of the Trust Lands as payment for GEDA services.
Base rent collected from developers and/or lessees shall be remitted to the GALC no later than
twenty (20) calendar days after receipt from the developers and/or lessees. Participation rent
collected from developers and/or lessees shall be remitted to the GALC no later than ninety (90)
calendar days after receipt from the developers and/or lessees. During the years ended
September 30, 2014 and 2013, GEDA withheld $73,511 and $81,947, respectively, of all rents
received as payment for GEDA services. As of September 30, 2014 and 2013, the GALC has
recognized a liability of $10,999 and $15,914, respectively, for GEDA services relating to rent
receivables collected after the respective year ends.
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Contingency
The GALC is party to several legal proceedings; however, the Attorney General of Guam is
unable to assess the likelihood of potential liabilities related to claims outstanding as of
September 30, 2014. Hence, it is not possible to predict a reasonable estimation of these claims
to be paid through the claims process and, therefore, no provision for any liability that may result
has been made in the accompanying financial statements.
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GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 2014

Ancestral
Lands
Operations
Fund

Land Bank
Trust
Fund

Landowner’s
Recovery
Fund

$ 1,405,260
2,100000
353,779

$

Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Time certificates of deposit
Receivables, net
Due from GovGuam General Fund
Total assets

220

$

-

-

8,426
-

-

25,368
$

25,588

$ 3,859,039

$

$

23,000
2,368

$

10,999

$

8,426

$ 1,413,906
2,100,000
353,779
25,368
$ 3,893,053

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and other liabilities
Security deposits payable
Deferred revenue

-

-

25,368

Total liabilities
Fund balance:
Reserved for:
Restricted
Committed

-

220

Total liabilities and fund balance

$

-

8,426

3,591,925

-

-

25,588

$ 3,859,039

20

-

267,114

3,591,925

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.

-

-

149,410
106,705

220

Total fund balance

-

$

$

33,999
2,368
149,410
106,705
292,482

3,600,351
220

8,426

3,600,571

8,426

$ 3,893,053

r

GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
Combining Balance Sheet
September 30, 2013

Ancestral
Lands
Operations
Fund

Land Bank
Trust
Fund

Landowners
Recovery
Fund

Total

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Time certificates of deposit
Receivables, net
Due from GovGuam General Fund
Total assets

443

$

-

-

$ 1932115
11000,000
328,116

2,455

$

9,353
-

-

-

-

$

2,898

$ 3,260,231

$

$

1,450
1,005

$

15,914

$

9,353

$ 1,941,911
1,000.000
328,116
2,455

$ 3,272,482

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and other liabilities
Security deposits payable
Deferred revenue

-

-

2,455

Total liabilities
Fund balance:
Reserved for:
Restricted
Committed

-

443

Total liabilities and fund balance

$

-

-

3,042,135

9,353

-

2,898

$ 3,260,231

21

-

218,096

3,042,135

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.

-

-

132,213
69,969

443

Total fund balance

-

-

$

$

17,364
1,005
132,213
69,969
220,551

3,051,488
443

9,353

3,051,931

9,353

$ 3,272,482

GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Year Ended September 30, 2014
Ancestral
Lands
Operations
Fund
Revenues:
Lease rentals:
Base rent
Participation rent
GovGuam appropriation
Interest income
Other

$

Land Bank
Trust
Fund

$

-

-

105,985

56,389
17,963
5,234
23,000
79

-

-

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures
Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

30

-

(1,123)

549,790

(27)

Net change in fund balances

(223)

-

(900)
900

(900)

-

(927)

443

3,042,135

9,353

220

$ 3,591,925

22

-

(9QQ)

549,790

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.

-

-

-

-

900

$

-

-

-

$

8,426

-

-

-

$

577,220
13,669
105,985
43,414
142
740,430

-

-

30

Total other financing sources (uses), net

Fund balances at end of year

3

634,300

84.510

-

-

-

107,250

900

Fund balances at beginning of year

-

-

Total

$

-

-

3

84,510

-

4,565

Total expenditures

$

-

-

-

106,127

Elimination

-

-

142

Expenditures:
Salaries and wages regular
Salaries and wages fringe benefits
Health benefits
Contractual services
Supplies
Management fee
Miscellaneous

$

43,411

-

Total revenues

577,220
13,669

Landowner’s
Recovery
Fund

-

56389
17,983
5,234
23,000
79
84,510
4595
191,790

548,640

-

-

-

548.640
3,051,931
$ 3.600,571
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GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Year Ended September 30, 2013
Ancestral
Lands
Operations
Fund
Revenues:
Lease rentals:
Base rent
Participation rent
GovGuam appropriation
Interest income
Other

$

Land Bank
Trust
Fund

$

-

-

92,185

652,330
22,888

Landowners
Recovery
Fund

$

$

-

-

-

-

-

-

21638

5

92,451

696856

5

Expenditures:
Salaries and wages regular
Salaries and wages fringe benefits
Health benefits
contractual services
Supplies
Management fee
Miscellaneous

60,579
17,170
6,933
826
727

-

-

-

Total expenditures

94,348

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

(1,897)

Other financing sources (uses):
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

1,500

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

60,579
17,170
6,933
826
727
97,861
8,113

-

-

192,209

-

97,861

598,995

5

-

(1,500)

(397)

598,995

(1,495)

Fund balances at beginning of year

840

2,443,140

10.848

443

$ 3,042,135

23

(1,500)
1,500

-

Net change in fund balances

See Accompanying Independent Auditors’ Report.

-

(1,500)

1,500

$

789,312

-

-

-

Total other financing sources (uses), net

652,330
22,888
92,185
21,643
266

-

97,861
8,113

Total

$

-

266

Total revenues

Fund balances at end of year

Elimination

$

9,353

597,103

-

-

-

-

-

$

-

597,103
2.454,828
$ 3,051,931

GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMMISSION
Supplemental Schedule of Employees and Salaries
Years Ended September 30, 2014 and 2013

2013

2014

Salaries and wages

-

regular

S

Number of employees:
Land Agents
Other Administrative Staff
Total number of employees
See Accompanying Independent Auditors Report.

24

56,389

S

60,579

I
1

1
1

2

2
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Ms. Anita F. Orlino
Chairperson
Guam Ancestral Lands Commission
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Guam Ancestral
Lands Commission (the Commission or GALC), which comprise the balance sheet as of September
30, 2014, and the related statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balance for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated June 26, 2015.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Commission’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Commission’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Commission’s internal
control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be significant deficiencies. We did identify certain
deficiencies in internal control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses as
items 2014-001 and 2014-002, which we consider to be material weaknesses.
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Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Commission’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
GALC’s Responses to Findings
GALC’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying Schedule
of Findings and Responses. GALC’s responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied
in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.
-Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance, Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

June 26, 2015
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GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMfv1.SlON
Schedule of Findings and Responses
Year Ended September 30, 2014

Finding No. 2014-001
Accounting System
Criteria:
An adequate accounting system should provide accurate and current financial reporting
information in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles identifying the receipt and
expenditure of non-appropriated funds and be integrated with an adequate system of internal
controls to safeguard assets, check the accuracy and reliability of accounting data, promote
operational efficiency, and encourage adherence to prescribed management policies.
Condition:
GALC does not maintain adequate record-keeping for its non-appropriated funds on a formal
accounting system. Accordingly, no formal reconciliation process is in place for general ledger
account balances.
Cause:
The cause of the above condition is the lack of utilization of a formal accounting system.
Effect:
The effect of the above condition is the lack of the ability to prepare accurate and reliable financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and an increased risk of
error or fraud in the receipt and expenditure of non-appropriated funds.
Recommendation:
We recommend that GALC establish an adequate system of internal controls through the
implementation of a formal accounting system.
Prior Year Status:
The lack of maintaining adequate record-keeping for non-appropriated funds was reported as a
finding in the audits of the Commission for fiscal years 2011 through 2013.
Management concurs with the audit
Auditee Response and Corrective Action Plan:
and future direction in regards to the
the
present
is
essential
use
plan
land
to
recommendation. A
programs.
respective
issuance of leases for the
Target Date of completion: End of FY2016 with consideration that the appropriate positions are
recruited.
a.
b.
c.

Land Agent Supervisor
Planner Ill
Program Coordinator IV

Board Members and Director
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—“GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMM10SION
Schedule of Findings and Responses, Continued
Year Ended September 30, 2014
Finding No. 2014-002
Collection and Monitoring of Accounts Receivable
Criteria:
Prompt and timely collection of receivables is critical to maximizing GALC cash flows and
minimizing exposure from uncollectible receivables.
Condition:
As of September 30, 2014, GALC recorded lease receivables of $185,960, of which $107,548
remained uncollected 90 days after the year end. Of this amount, collection of receivables of
$63,548 was considered doubtful resulting in the recording of an allowance for uncollectible
accounts.
Cause:
The cause of the above condition is the lack of timely collection of receivables.
Effect:
The effect of the above condition is the possibility of monetary loss and inaccurate financial
statements.
Recommendation:
We recommend that GALC establish policies and procedures requiring the timely collection and
monitoring of accounts receivable.
Prior Year Status:
The lack of adequate internal control policies over timely collection of receivables was reported as
a finding in the audits of the Commission for fiscal years 2011 through 2013.
Auditee Response and Corrective Action Plan:
Management concurs with the audit
recommendation. Completion of this recommendation will provide a definite direction for
administrative support staff and will allow for the implementation of internal controls.
Target Date of completion: End of FY2015 or sooner considering that the following positions are
recruited.
a.
b.
c.

Administrative Assistant
Data entry clerk
Program Coordinator IV

Board Members and Director
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GUAM ANCESTRAL LANDS COMM,SION
Unresolved Prior Audit Findings
Year Ended September 30, 2014
The status of unresolved prior year findings is discussed in Schedule of Findings and Responses
section of this report.
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